
Wilsonville Tourism Promotion Committee 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE, OREGON  
29799 SW Town Center Loop East • Wilsonville, OR 97070 • 503-682-1011 • www.ci.wilsonville.or.us 

 
VOTING MEMBERS 

Jeff Brown, General 
Manager, Hotel Eastlund 

Darren Harmon, Chair 
General Manager,  
Family Fun Center 

Al Levit 
Former Commissioner, 
City of Wilsonville 
Planning Commission 

Dave Pearson,  
Vice Chair 
Executive Director,  
World of Speed 
Motorsports Museum 

Brandon Roben 
CEO, Oaks Park 

David Stead 
General Manager, 
Langdon Farms Golf 
Club  

ADVISORY /  
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS 

City of Wilsonville 
City Councilor Charlotte 
Lehan, Council Liaison 

Michael McCarty, Parks & 
Recreation Director 

Brian Stevenson, 
Community Services 
Manager (designee) 

Erica Behler, Parks & 
Recreation Coordinator 
(designee) 

Clackamas County 
Tourism & Cultural 
Affairs (TCA) 
Danielle Cowan, Director  
Samara Phelps, 
Development Lead 
(designee) 

Washington County 
Visitors Association 
(WCVA) 
Carolyn McCormick, 
President/CEO  

Sylke Neal-Finnegan, 
VP/Marketing & 
Communications 
(designee) 

Wilsonville Area 
Chamber of Commerce 
Kevin Ferrasci O’Malley, 
CEO 

STAFF 
Mark Ottenad, 
Public/Government 
Affairs Director 

OPERATIONS AND 
DEVELOPMENT 
COORDINATOR  
Vertigo Marketing, LLC 
Lynnette Braillard  
and Trev Naranche, 
Principals 

MEETING AGENDA 

Tuesday, December 20, 2018 
10 am – 12 pm 

Parks & Recreation Administration Offices, Mt Hood Conference Room 
Town Center Park, 29600 SW Park Place, Wilsonville 

 

1. Welcome 10:00 
a. Committee members and guests introductions 

2. Committee Business and Updates 10:10 
b. Approve Prior Meeting Minutes of Nov. 20, 2018 page 2 
c. Draft Community Investment Strategy for Arts, Culture  page 5 

and Heritage: public comment until Jan. 28, 2019 
d. City and County Tourism Grant Programs * 
e. Oregon Destination Marketing Organizations (ODMO)  

2019 Annual Conference, January 22-24, Tetherow Resort,  
Bend, OR http://oregondmo.com/conferences/ 

3. Vertigo Marketing Report 10:30 
f. Visitor Profile Survey – Decision points * 
g. Oregon Barometer: Proposed performance benchmarking report page 6 
h. Website matters: Privacy Policy and Disclaimer  page 18 
i. STR lodging trends report:  

• Oct 2018 YTD  page 25 
• Greater Portland metro region lodging properties page 28 

j. Certified Folder Display distribution locations: 
• Current Explore Wilsonville ‘pocket trips’ brochure page 30 
• Options for Portland, Salem, welcome centers, and page 31 

corporate locations 
• Additional design/printing page 39 

k. AAA Via Magazine Leads page 46 

4. Adjourn 12:00 
Proposed Next Meeting Date:  

Thur, Feb. 21, 1-3 pm, City Hall 
* material at meeting 

http://oregondmo.com/conferences/


Wilsonville Tourism Promotion Committee 

CITY OF WILSONVILLE, OREGON  
29799 SW Town Center Loop East • Wilsonville, OR 97070 • 503-682-1011 • www.ci.wilsonville.or.us 

MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, November 20, 2018 • 1–3 pm 

Willamette River Room, Wilsonville City Hall 

1. Welcome  
a. Voting members attending: Jeff Brown; Darren Harmon, Chair; Al Levit; Dave Pearson, Vice 
Chair; and David Stead. Brandon Roben excused. 

Ex-officio members, staff, consultants and guests attending: Trev Naranche; Sylke Neal-
Finnegan; Kevin Ferrasci O'Malley; Samara Phelps; Mark Ottenad; and Brian Stevenson. 

2. Committee Business and Updates 
b. Approve Meeting Minutes of Prior Meetings: Committee members reviewed the draft meeting 
minutes of Sept 27, 2018. Jeff Brown moved and Dave Pearson seconded the motion to adopt the 
meetings minutes as presented. Motion approving minutes passed unanimously. 

c. Reports: Samara Phelps reported on findings of the Clackamas County Water Tourism Study, 
especially in relation to Wilsonville. She noted that the county has top-rated outdoor water 
recreational opportunities, but low public awareness and a lack of key infrastructure to access and 
promote availability as tourism resource.  

Brain Stevenson provided an update on the Parks & Recreation Master Plan and Boones Ferry Park 
Master Plan efforts. He noted that capital improvement cost estimates of $11-13 million for 
Memorial Park and $8-$13 million for Boones Ferry Park, not including the propose French Prairie 
‘bike-ped-emergency’ Bridge.  

David Stead suggested that development of river-related access and support infrastructure could offer 
a powerful draw as a tourism attraction for Wilsonville. The river offers a reason to come here. 
Committee members discussed possible ways that the City could support increased access to the 
Willamette River and recreational use, noting that TLT revenues were insufficient to bond against or 
provide meaningful contribution to large capital investments. 

Samara agreed that considerable work needs to be done on product development, with a focus on 
existing businesses and resources. Lots of infrastructure to be developed and marketing promotional 
collateral to be developed over time to promote access to and recreation on the Willamette River. 
Suggestion to invite the Travel Oregon bike and water tourism coordinators to an upcoming 
committee meeting. 

Mark Ottenad reported on the Oct. 29 Arts, Heritage and Culture Strategy Community Meeting that 
was well attended. He indicated that several proposals appear to be rising from the interviews and 
fieldwork research, including establishing an arts commission and an arts/heritage foundation or 
fund, funding more public art, creating a tourism and cultural affairs coordinator position and 
working with the school district to advance a joint-use performing arts center. 

Mark Ottenad reviewed a Wilsonville Proposal for RFP to Host 2020 Oregon Mayors Assn (OMA) 
Statewide Conference for Holiday Inn Wilsonville that he developed in conjunction with Jimmy 
Vach, group sales manager for Holiday Inn. The proposal suggests OMA attend events at Langdon 
Farms Golf Club, McMenamins Old Church & Pub and World of Speed Motorsports Museum. 

d. City’s Community Tourism Grant Program: Brian Stevenson presented a proposal to clarify 
that qualifying criteria to receive City funds requires that events occurring primarily within the City 
of Wilsonville, thereby meeting legal requirements while providing the committee with some 
discretion in awarding City grant funds for event that could fill Wilsonville lodging rooms. He also 

PACKET PAGE 2



Wilsonville Tourism Promotion Committee 
Meeting Minutes 11/20/2018 Page 2 
 
suggested and committee members agree that grant recipients be required to use the Explore 
Wilsonville logo and link to ExploreWilsonvill.com. 

Committee members discussed an idea of requiring an ‘out-of-town’ event to demonstrate having 
booked a hotel room block with a minimum of 10 paid rooms. Staff was unclear on how workable 
such a proposal might be. 

3. Vertigo Marketing Report 
e. RRC Assoc. Summer Visitor Profile Survey Report: Trev Naranche reviewed a few highlights 
from the summer survey; he noted that visitors reported little recall of Wilsonville tourism 
advertising since the Explore Wilsonville promotional effort had just started at the commencement of 
the summer survey.  

David Stead observed that it appeared a majority of visitors with from within 50 miles and generally 
did not utilize overnight lodging facilities. Trev Naranche indicated that the loss of access to Holiday 
Inn Wilsonville’s guests to survey hurt the ability to conduct a wider survey. 

Committee members wondered if Explore Wilsonville could more greatly utilize the I-5 French 
Prairie Rest Area tourism display jointly operated by Oregon Travel Information Council and 
Clackamas County Tourism.  

Committee members discussed asking Jimmy and Liz of Holiday Inn again to see about participation 
in the pending winter survey; and similar of new GM Roger at Best Western.   

f. RRC Assoc. Winter Visitor Profile Survey Questionnaire: Members reviewed various minor 
changes proposed by Lynnette Braillard to the summer survey questionnaire to adopt for winter use, 
with the objective of keep questions similar to the summer questionnaire in order to have consistent 
survey measurement gauges. No additional edits were suggested. 

g. Pocket Trips marketing: Trev Naranche presented samples of the new printed brochures 
marketing collateral of the 12 themed pocket trips that are now being distributed in select locations of 
Certified Folder Display Service, Inc., including PDX and Portland visitor center and other locations. 
He said that every couple of weeks Vertigo Marketing would forward leads from AAA Via 
magazine, Sunset magazine, Travel Portland and Travel Oregon guides and other publication 
advertising to the City’s Park and Recreation Department, which will fulfill visitor-information order 
requests. 

h. Print and online promotions: Trev Naranche indicated that the new website and branded 
brochures together position Explore Wilsonville for better marketing promotional outreach to visitors 
by being able to provide a quality visitor-information website coupled with print brochure 
fulfillment. 

i. ExploreWilsonville.com tourism website re-design: Trev Naranche reviewed the redesigned 
ExploreWilsonville.com tourism website that re-launched in September. David Stead noted some 
formatting display problems when looking at the site in mobile smart phone (display box text getting 
cut-off/truncated). 

j. STR lodging trends report: Mark Ottenad presented the STR lodging trends report for Sept 2018 
YTD, showing similar lodging data for a year earlier after having a higher than average occupancy 
the year prior due to the August 2017 solar eclipse event. 

Members asked additional questions regarding the comparable options, wondering if all of the 
Portland metro region or aggregated portions of the three metro counties could be used as a 
comparable. Previously, the committee had spent consider time discussing various potential 
comparable markets and arrived at Troutdale as a quality comparable. Trev Naranche said that he 
would inquire with STR regarding options for other comparable markets and costs. 

PACKET PAGE 3



Wilsonville Tourism Promotion Committee 
Meeting Minutes 11/20/2018 Page 3 
 
k. Proposed comprehensive benchmarking lodging report: Committee members asked what kinds 
of data trends would be good to use to benchmark Explore Wilsonville tourism promotion efforts by 
Vertigo Marketing. STR data for Demand and Tax Collections metrics are the most important ones. 
A question became how to incorporate Wilsonville’s TLT collections as a component of the metric.  

Mark Ottenad indicated that Vertigo Marketing consultants were to meet with Finance Department 
staff to determine how TLT data could be used, since data comes from two counties on a quarterly 
basis. Committee members wondered how to track data for VRBO and AirBnB lodging.  

Committee members wondered if other data sources, such as Travel Oregon Dean Runyan month 
reports or the TO Travel Barometer could provide benchmarking data.  

Some of the performance metrics suggested during conversation included occupancy, website unique 
visitors count, number of leads generated by print/online ads, brochure distribution count and TLT 
collections. 

4. Adjourn 
The meeting adjourned at 3:00 pm 

Respectfully submitted by Mark Ottenad on December 10, 2018. 

PACKET PAGE 4



City of Wilsonville NEWS RELEASE  

For Immediate Release 
December 19, 2018 
CONTACT:  Mark Ottenad, Public/Government Affairs Director 

503-570-1505, ottenad@ci.wilsonville.or.us 

Draft Community Investment Strategy for Arts, Culture and Heritage 
Released for Public Comment  

WILSONVILLE, OR — The City of Wilsonville seeks public comment on a draft “Community 
Investment Strategy for Arts, Culture and Heritage” until Jan. 28, 2019. The proposed plan along 
with a questionnaire seeking feedback on findings and recommendations is online at 
www.ci.wilsonville.or.us/ArtsStrategy.  
Discussed by the City Council during work session on Dec. 3, 2018, the draft “Community 
Investment Strategy for Arts, Culture and Heritage” makes several recommendations to foster 
activities and programs of benefit to the community including: 

• Establish an arts and culture commission to advise the City Council. 

• Assist new and existing organizations to better coordinate activities, find working space 
and presentation venues and promote events and programs. 

• Create a City position to act as tourism and culture affairs coordinator, staffing both the 
tourism promotion committee and proposed arts and culture commission. 

• Explore construction of a joint community-use performing arts center with the school 
district. 

• Create an arts and culture fund to facilitate community support, including increased 
sponsorship from the business community. 

Funded by the Wilsonville-Metro Community Enhancement Program in 2017, the City 
collaborated with the Clackamas County Arts Alliance to a develop an “investment strategy” for 
cultivating arts, heritage and culture in conjunction with community stakeholders. The project 
was developed in response to citizen concerns regarding the capacity of local nonprofits that 
sponsor arts, culture and heritage programs and events, especially as long-time or aging 
organizational leaders seek engagement by new community members and local businesses. 
Managed by Taylor Consulting, the process to develop the draft plan featured extensive 
community engagement, including interviews with over two dozen city officials and community 
members, in-person and online surveys, research into what other Oregon communities have 
done, and an October community meeting to discuss initial findings and potential 
recommendations. Public comments on the draft proposal are to be incorporated into a final 
version of the Community Investment Strategy scheduled to be presented to City Council for 
adoption by April 2019.  
“An attractive, vibrant community with a high residential quality of life, visitor amenities and 
business development opportunities is accompanied by cultural activities and events,” 
Wilsonville Mayor Tim Knapp said. “This Community Investment Strategy offers Wilsonville 
the opportunity to more purposefully devote public and private resources that support arts, 
culture and heritage.”   
For more information, contact Mark Ottenad, Public/Government Affairs Director, at 503-570-
1505, ottenad@ci.wilsonville.or.us.  

- # # # - 

PACKET PAGE 5

http://www.ci.wilsonville.or.us/ArtsStrategy
mailto:ottenad@ci.wilsonville.or.us


JULY 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 1 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

Travel Oregon has partnered with Dean Runyan Associates to provide the Travel Industry with 
a monthly "Oregon Travel Barometer." The Barometer is a quick-read dashboard of key travel 
indicators designed to show changes in the metrics that affect Oregon's tourism industry. 
Where applicable there is a deeper dive available for each indicator, so you can review the data 
in greater detail. 
 
 
July 2018 Report Highlights 
 
Following are a few observations from the July 2018 Oregon Travel Barometer report: 
 

 Both Oregon’s statewide lodging demand and revenue showed a growth in July 2018 
(Lodging Demand: +2.4% YOY; Lodging Revenue: +5.1% YOY).  

o Among all Oregon regions Mt.Hood/Gorge and Eastern Oregon regions showed 
the decline in lodging demand in July 2018 vs. July 2017. 

 

 The West Coast (except California) average gasoline prices in July 2018 were 23.0% 
higher than a year before. 

 
 The total number of deplaned passengers at Portland International Airport was up 

(4.8% YOY) in July 2018 versus July 2017. 
 

 The number of international deplaned passengers at PDX increased (15.1% YOY) in July 
2018 vs. July 2017. 

 
 Employment in Oregon’s Accommodation & Food Services sector was up 3.6% in July 

2018 vs. July 2017. 
 
The Oregon Travel Barometer will be updated on a monthly basis (with lag time to compile the 
indicators). We will notify you via the Travel Oregon Industry eNewsletter as each new report 
becomes available (go to www.traveloregon.com/industry to subscribe). To see an archive of 
past Travel Barometers, click here. 
   
 
 
 
 
   
Many thanks, 
The Travel Oregon Research Team   

 

PACKET PAGE 6

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.traveloregon.com/industry
http://www.deanrunyan.com/index.php?fuseaction=Main.TravelstatsDetail&page=OregonBarometer


JULY 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 2 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

  OREGON LODGING TRENDS1 

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Jul 2018                   Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Jul 2018            

1.9%

1.4%

2.4%

-3.0%

-0.2%

1.1%

5.6%

-3.0%

3.5%

2.8%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 
Error! Not a valid link.

3.9%

5.0%

5.1%

1.6%

1.0%

4.1%

6.2%

0.9%

6.3%

6.3%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

0% 5% 10%
  

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Jul 2018 (YTD)       Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Jul 2018 (YTD)   

2.9%

1.8%

1.4%

0.8%

3.8%

1.3%

3.0%

-3.7%

0.8%

0.8%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 

5.6%

5.7%

3.3%

3.3%

5.8%

4.7%

5.6%

-0.7%

1.7%

4.5%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-4% 0% 4% 8%
 

  OREGON DOMESTIC AIR TRAVEL2
 

  Top 5 Origin Markets: Q1 2018 vs. Q1 2017               Data     Yr/Yr Change in Air Arrivals: Q1 2018                     Data 

0 50 100 150

Seattle

Denver

Los Angeles Metro

SF Bay Area

Arrivals in Thousands

Q12018

Q12017

 

 

26.2%

14.8%

16.6%

6.9%

8.3%

Bend 

Medford

Eugene

Portland

Oregon

0% 10% 20% 30%
Percent     

 
*The Pacific Region includes the states of Alaska, California, Hawaii, Oregon and Washington. 
 

 

Oregon Coast 

 

PACKET PAGE 7

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html


JULY 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 3 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

    

 PRICES    TRANSPORTATION 

 West Coast (except CA) Gas Prices ($ per gallon)
3
      Data                           Oregon Gasoline Volume (000 gals/day)

7
                 Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Jun 2018 Jun (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$3.18 23.0% 15.9% 

 

 
4,558.5 -4.8% -3.6% 

 Portland Metro Room Rates
1 

                                            Domestic Air Visitors to Oregon
2   

                               Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Quarterly:  2yrs Q1 2018 Q1 (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$162.56 2.8%   0.9% 

 

 
776,644 13.2% 13.2% 

 PDX Average Airfare per Passenger
2   

                           Data    Total Deplaned Passengers at PDX
8
                           Data 

 Quarterly:  2yrs Q12018 Q1 (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$180.23 0.3% 0.3% 

 

 
1,027,108 4.8% 4.6% 

 West Urban CPI Food Away From Home
5
                     Data   International Deplaned Passengers at PDX

8
             Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
275.768 3.4% 3.4%     

 

 
53,781 15.1% 14.9% 

 OREGON EMPLOYMENT
6
  (Seasonally Adjusted)    NATIONAL AND STATE INDICATORS (March 2007=100) 

 Leisure & Hospitality Employment                                Data                 Traveler Sentiment Index (TSI)
9
 –Likely Oregon Visitors   

 Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%)  

 
214,300 3.9% 3.4% 

 

 
126 1.6%  

 Accommodation & Food Services Employment         Data    OR Index of Leading Economic Indicators (OILI) 
10

  Data    

 Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD
4
 (%) 

 
 Monthly:  2yrs Jun 2018 Jun (%) 6Mo

11
 (%) 

 
186,000 3.6% 3.2% 

 

 
102.09 3.5% -0.1% 

8. Port of Portland, Aviation Statistics 
9. MMGY Global. TSI is a quarterly metric of consumer 

attitudes toward leisure travel based on available time 
and finances, interest, affordability, safety of travel 
and quality of service. The TSI is released in February 
(Q1), April (Q2), July (Q3) and October (Q4). Base: 
Total Respondents/Likely to visit Oregon. 

10. Oregon Office of Economic Analysis. The OILI applies 
the Conference Board’s methodology for the U.S. 
National Leading Index to Oregon-specific 
components. The OILI value is subject to change due 
to the standard deviation changes. It is released in 
February, May, August and November. 

11. 6 Month Annualized Change. 

 This report does not imply Travel Oregon’s participation in any increase or decrease in the various metrics offered. 

1. Lodging metrics are based on reports of STR, Inc.  
2. Domestic Air Travel data is based on the Origin and 

Destination Survey of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation. This survey represents a 10 percent 
sample of the ticket itineraries of domestic passenger 
flights of U.S. air carriers. 

3. U.S. Energy Information Administration, 
Regular All Formulations Retail Gasoline Prices 

4. YTD Year-over-Year Change is based on last available 
value for each metric.  

5. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
6. Oregon Employment Department. 
7. U.S. Energy Information Administration 

 

Sources and Notes:  

PACKET PAGE 8

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/GasPrices.xlsx
http://www.eia.gov/dnav/pet/pet_sum_mkt_dcu_SOR_m.htm
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/ORFares.xlsx
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
http://download.bls.gov/pub/time.series/cu/cu.data.0.Current
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70000000~2014~or
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70720000~2014~or
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/Oregon_Indexes.xlsx


AUGUST 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 1 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

Travel Oregon has partnered with Dean Runyan Associates to provide the Travel Industry with 
a monthly "Oregon Travel Barometer." The Barometer is a quick-read dashboard of key travel 
indicators designed to show changes in the metrics that affect Oregon's tourism industry. 
Where applicable there is a deeper dive available for each indicator, so you can review the data 
in greater detail. 
 
 
August 2018 Report Highlights 
 
Following are a few observations from the August 2018 Oregon Travel Barometer report: 
 

 Both Oregon’s statewide lodging demand and revenue decreased in August 2018 
(Lodging Demand: -0.9% YOY; Lodging Revenue: -4.0% YOY).  

o All Oregon regions showed the decline in lodging revenue in August 2018 vs. 
August 2017. 

o Year-over-year growth in Oregon’s lodging demand and revenue in August 2018 
was lower than that of the national and regional averages. 

 

 The West Coast (except California) average gasoline prices in August 2018 were 19.1% 
higher than a year before. 

 
 The total number of deplaned passengers at Portland International Airport was up 

(3.8% YOY) in August 2018 versus August 2017. 
 

 The number of international deplaned passengers at PDX increased (11.9% YOY) in 
August 2018 vs. August 2017. 

 
 Employment in Oregon’s Accommodation & Food Services sector was up 2.6% in 

August 2018 vs. August 2017. 
 
The Oregon Travel Barometer will be updated on a monthly basis (with lag time to compile the 
indicators). We will notify you via the Travel Oregon Industry eNewsletter as each new report 
becomes available (go to www.traveloregon.com/industry to subscribe). To see an archive of 
past Travel Barometers, click here. 
   
 
 
 
   
Many thanks, 
The Travel Oregon Research Team   

 

PACKET PAGE 9

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.traveloregon.com/industry
http://www.deanrunyan.com/index.php?fuseaction=Main.TravelstatsDetail&page=OregonBarometer


AUGUST 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 2 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

  OREGON LODGING TRENDS1 

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Aug 2018               Data    Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Aug 2018           Data 

3.2%

1.9%

-0.9%

-3.0%

1.8%

-9.3%

1.1%

-5.9%

0.9%

-0.1%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-16% -12% -8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 
Error! Not a valid link.

5.6%

4.5%

-4.0%

-8.3%

-3.7%

-1.1%

-6.9%

-4.7%

-2.7%

-1.1%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-10% -5% 0% 5% 10%
  

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Aug 2018 (YTD)    Data   Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Aug 2018 (YTD)  Data 

2.9%

1.8%

0.9%

0.2%

3.2%

-0.6%

2.4%

-4.0%

0.7%

0.7%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-12% -8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 

5.6%

5.5%

1.8%

1.1%

3.8%

1.7%

3.0%

-1.5%

0.8%

3.3%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

  OREGON DOMESTIC AIR TRAVEL2
 

  Top 5 Origin Markets: Q1 2018 vs. Q1 2017               Data     Yr/Yr Change in Air Arrivals: Q1 2018                     Data 

0 50 100 150

Seattle

Denver

Los Angeles Metro

SF Bay Area

Arrivals in Thousands

Q12018

Q12017

 

 

26.2%

14.8%

16.6%

6.9%

8.3%

Bend 

Medford

Eugene

Portland

Oregon

0% 10% 20% 30%
Percent     

 
*The Pacific Region includes the states of Alaska, California, Hawaii, Oregon and Washington. 
 

 

Oregon Coast 

 

PACKET PAGE 10

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html


AUGUST 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 3 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

    

 PRICES    TRANSPORTATION 

 West Coast (except CA) Gas Prices ($ per gallon)
3
      Data                           Oregon Gasoline Volume (000 gals/day)

7
                 Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Jul 2018 Jul (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$3.13 19.1% 16.3% 

 

 
4,682.7 0.2% 3.0% 

 Portland Metro Room Rates
1 

                                         Data   Domestic Air Visitors to Oregon
2   

                               Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Quarterly:  2yrs Q1 2018 Q1 (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$160.63 -3.6%   0.1% 

 

 
776,644 13.2% 13.2% 

 PDX Average Airfare per Passenger
2   

                           Data    Total Deplaned Passengers at PDX
8
                           Data 

 Quarterly:  2yrs Q12018 Q1 (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$180.23 0.3% 0.3% 

 

 
990,802 3.8% 4.5% 

 West Urban CPI Food Away From Home
5
                     Data   International Deplaned Passengers at PDX

8
             Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
276.720 3.5% 3.4%     

 

 
51,572 11.9% 14.4% 

 OREGON EMPLOYMENT
6
  (Seasonally Adjusted)    NATIONAL AND STATE INDICATORS (March 2007=100) 

 Leisure & Hospitality Employment                                Data                 Traveler Sentiment Index (TSI)
9
 –Likely Oregon Visitors   

 Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%)  

 
212,500 2.8% 3.2% 

 

 
126 1.6%  

 Accommodation & Food Services Employment         Data    OR Index of Leading Economic Indicators (OILI) 
10

  Data    

 Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD
4
 (%) 

 
 Monthly:  2yrs Jun 2018 Jun (%) 6Mo

11
 (%) 

 
184,500 2.6% 3.1% 

 

 
102.09 3.5% -0.1% 

8. Port of Portland, Aviation Statistics 
9. MMGY Global. TSI is a quarterly metric of consumer 

attitudes toward leisure travel based on available time 
and finances, interest, affordability, safety of travel 
and quality of service. The TSI is released in February 
(Q1), April (Q2), July (Q3) and October (Q4). Base: 
Total Respondents/Likely to visit Oregon. 

10. Oregon Office of Economic Analysis. The OILI applies 
the Conference Board’s methodology for the U.S. 
National Leading Index to Oregon-specific 
components. The OILI value is subject to change due 
to the standard deviation changes. It is released in 
February, May, August and November. 

11. 6 Month Annualized Change. 

 This report does not imply Travel Oregon’s participation in any increase or decrease in the various metrics offered. 

1. Lodging metrics are based on reports of STR, Inc.  
2. Domestic Air Travel data is based on the Origin and 

Destination Survey of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation. This survey represents a 10 percent 
sample of the ticket itineraries of domestic passenger 
flights of U.S. air carriers. 

3. U.S. Energy Information Administration, 
Regular All Formulations Retail Gasoline Prices 

4. YTD Year-over-Year Change is based on last available 
value for each metric.  

5. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
6. Oregon Employment Department. 
7. U.S. Energy Information Administration 

 

Sources and Notes:  

PACKET PAGE 11

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/GasPrices.xlsx
http://www.eia.gov/dnav/pet/pet_sum_mkt_dcu_SOR_m.htm
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/ORFares.xlsx
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
http://download.bls.gov/pub/time.series/cu/cu.data.0.Current
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70000000~2014~or
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70720000~2014~or
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/Oregon_Indexes.xlsx


SEPTEMBER 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 1 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

Travel Oregon has partnered with Dean Runyan Associates to provide the Travel Industry with 
a monthly "Oregon Travel Barometer." The Barometer is a quick-read dashboard of key travel 
indicators designed to show changes in the metrics that affect Oregon's tourism industry. 
Where applicable there is a deeper dive available for each indicator, so you can review the data 
in greater detail. 
 
 
September 2018 Report Highlights 
 
Following are a few observations from the September 2018 Oregon Travel Barometer report: 
 

 Both Oregon’s statewide lodging demand and revenue showed some growth in 
September 2018 (Lodging Demand: 1.6% YOY; Lodging Revenue: 3.7% YOY).  

o Three regions (Oregon Coast, Willamette Valley, and Southern Oregon) showed 
the decline in lodging trends in September 2018 vs. September 2017. 

o Year-over-year growth in Oregon’s lodging demand and revenue in September 
2018 was slightly higher than that of the national averages. 

 

 The West Coast (except California) average gasoline prices in September 2018 were 
12.9% higher than a year before. 

 
 Employment in Oregon’s Accommodation & Food Services sector was up 2.9% in 

September 2018 vs. September 2017. 
 
The Oregon Travel Barometer will be updated on a monthly basis (with lag time to compile the 
indicators). We will notify you via the Travel Oregon Industry eNewsletter as each new report 
becomes available (go to www.traveloregon.com/industry to subscribe). To see an archive of 
past Travel Barometers, click here. 
   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
Many thanks, 
The Travel Oregon Research Team   

 

PACKET PAGE 12

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.traveloregon.com/industry
http://www.deanrunyan.com/index.php?fuseaction=Main.TravelstatsDetail&page=OregonBarometer


SEPTEMBER 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 2 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

  OREGON LODGING TRENDS1 

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Sep 2018                   Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Sep 2018            

-0.1%

0.6%

1.6%

3.1%

1.0%

-1.9%

-1.6%

0.9%

4.6%

-4.4%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-16% -12% -8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 
Error! Not a valid link.

1.7%

4.8%

3.7%

6.4%

12.1%

-1.0%

-3.5%

7.6%

8.2%

-4.5%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-10% 0% 10% 20%
  

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Sep 2018 (YTD)       Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Sep 2018 (YTD)   

2.5%

1.6%

0.9%

0.5%

4.0%

-1.3%

2.0%

-3.5%

1.1%

0.0%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-12% -8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 

5.1%

5.4%

2.0%

1.8%

4.7%

0.4%

2.2%

-0.4%

1.7%

2.2%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

  OREGON DOMESTIC AIR TRAVEL2
 

  Top 5 Origin Markets: Q2 2018 vs. Q2 2017               Data     Yr/Yr Change in Air Arrivals: Q2 2018                     Data 

0 100 200

Seattle

Phoenix

Denver

Los Angeles Metro

SF Bay Area

Arrivals in Thousands

Q22018

Q22017

 

 

17.6%

15.8%

8.2%

3.1%

4.4%

Bend 

Medford

Eugene

Portland

Oregon

0% 10% 20%
Percent     

 
*The Pacific Region includes the states of Alaska, California, Hawaii, Oregon and Washington. 
 

 

Oregon Coast 

 

PACKET PAGE 13

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html


SEPTEMBER 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 3 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

    

 PRICES    TRANSPORTATION 

 West Coast (except CA) Gas Prices ($ per gallon)
3
      Data                           Oregon Gasoline Volume (000 gals/day)

7
                 Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$3.13 12.9% 15.9% 

 

 
4,504.4 -7.0% -3.6% 

 Portland Metro Room Rates
1 

                                            Domestic Air Visitors to Oregon
2   

                               Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$150.89 3.4%   0.5% 

 

 
1,089,343 4.4% 6.0% 

 PDX Average Airfare per Passenger
2   

                           Data    Total Deplaned Passengers at PDX
8
                           Data 

 Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$187.37 -1.5% -0.7% 

 

 
990,802 3.8% 4.5% 

 West Urban CPI Food Away From Home
5
                     Data   International Deplaned Passengers at PDX

8
             Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Monthly:  2yrs Aug 2018 Aug (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
277.52 3.3% 3.4%     

 

 
51,572 11.9% 14.4% 

 OREGON EMPLOYMENT
6
  (Seasonally Adjusted)    NATIONAL AND STATE INDICATORS (March 2007=100) 

 Leisure & Hospitality Employment                                Data                 Traveler Sentiment Index (TSI)
9
 –Likely Oregon Visitors   

 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%)  

 
213,800 3.2% 3.3% 

 

 
126 1.6%  

 Accommodation & Food Services Employment         Data    OR Index of Leading Economic Indicators (OILI) 
10

  Data    

 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) YTD
4
 (%) 

 
 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) 6Mo

11
 (%) 

 
185,500 2.9% 3.1% 

 

 
100.77 1.3% -4.2% 

8. Port of Portland, Aviation Statistics 
9. MMGY Global. TSI is a quarterly metric of consumer 

attitudes toward leisure travel based on available time 
and finances, interest, affordability, safety of travel 
and quality of service. The TSI is released in February 
(Q1), April (Q2), July (Q3) and October (Q4). Base: 
Total Respondents/Likely to visit Oregon. 

10. Oregon Office of Economic Analysis. The OILI applies 
the Conference Board’s methodology for the U.S. 
National Leading Index to Oregon-specific 
components. The OILI value is subject to change due 
to the standard deviation changes. It is released in 
February, May, August and November. 

11. 6 Month Annualized Change. 

 This report does not imply Travel Oregon’s participation in any increase or decrease in the various metrics offered. 

1. Lodging metrics are based on reports of STR, Inc.  
2. Domestic Air Travel data is based on the Origin and 

Destination Survey of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation. This survey represents a 10 percent 
sample of the ticket itineraries of domestic passenger 
flights of U.S. air carriers. 

3. U.S. Energy Information Administration, 
Regular All Formulations Retail Gasoline Prices 

4. YTD Year-over-Year Change is based on last available 
value for each metric.  

5. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
6. Oregon Employment Department. 
7. U.S. Energy Information Administration 

 

Sources and Notes:  

PACKET PAGE 14

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/GasPrices.xlsx
http://www.eia.gov/dnav/pet/pet_sum_mkt_dcu_SOR_m.htm
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/ORFares.xlsx
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
http://download.bls.gov/pub/time.series/cu/cu.data.0.Current
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70000000~2014~or
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70720000~2014~or
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/Oregon_Indexes.xlsx


OCTOBER 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 1 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

Travel Oregon has partnered with Dean Runyan Associates to provide the Travel Industry with 
a monthly "Oregon Travel Barometer." The Barometer is a quick-read dashboard of key travel 
indicators designed to show changes in the metrics that affect Oregon's tourism industry. 
Where applicable there is a deeper dive available for each indicator, so you can review the data 
in greater detail. 
 
 
October 2018 Report Highlights 
 
Following are a few observations from the October 2018 Oregon Travel Barometer report: 
 

 Both Oregon’s statewide lodging demand and revenue showed some growth in 
October 2018 (Lodging Demand: +3.7% YOY; Lodging Revenue: +4.2% YOY).  

o Among all Oregon regions Central Oregon reported the largest growth in 
lodging demand and revenue in October 2018.  Mt.Hood/Gorge showed the 
biggest decrease in both lodging demand and revenue. 

o Year-over-year growth in Oregon’s lodging demand in October 2018 was slightly 
higher than that of the national averages. 

 

 The West Coast (except California) average gasoline prices in October 2018 were 18.6% 
higher than a year before. 
 

 The total number of deplaned passengers at Portland International Airport was up 
(5.5% YOY) in October 2018 versus October 2017. 

 

 The number of international deplaned passengers at PDX increased (21.3% YOY) in 
October 2018 vs. October 2017. 

 
 Employment in Oregon’s Accommodation & Food Services sector was up 0.9% in 

October 2018 vs. October 2017. 
 
The Oregon Travel Barometer will be updated on a monthly basis (with lag time to compile the 
indicators). We will notify you via the Travel Oregon Industry eNewsletter as each new report 
becomes available (go to www.traveloregon.com/industry to subscribe). To see an archive of 
past Travel Barometers, click here. 
   
 
   
Many thanks, 
The Travel Oregon Research Team   

 

PACKET PAGE 15

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.traveloregon.com/industry
http://www.deanrunyan.com/index.php?fuseaction=Main.TravelstatsDetail&page=OregonBarometer


OCTOBER 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 2 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

  OREGON LODGING TRENDS1 

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Oct 2018               Data    Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Oct 2018           Data 

2.8%

2.5%

3.7%

1.5%

9.4%

0.8%

2.0%

-3.2%

5.0%

3.4%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-12% -8% -4% 0% 4% 8% 12%
 

 
Error! Not a valid link.

5.6%

6.5%

4.2%

-0.1%

10.1%

2.0%

-2.2%

-3.6%

6.1%

5.3%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-10% 0% 10% 20%
  

 Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Demand Oct 2018 (YTD)    Data   Yr/Yr Change in Lodging Revenue Oct 2018 (YTD)  Data 

2.5%

1.7%

1.2%

0.6%

4.5%

-1.1%

2.0%

-3.4%

1.5%

3.0%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-12% -8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

 

5.2%

6.5%

4.2%

-0.1%

2.0%

-2.2%

-3.6%

6.1%

5.3%

US Total

Pacific Region*

Oregon

Eastern Oregon

Central Oregon

Southern Oregon

Willamette Valley 

Mt Hood/Gorge 

Greater Portland 

Oregon Coast 

-8% -4% 0% 4% 8%
 

  OREGON DOMESTIC AIR TRAVEL2
 

  Top 5 Origin Markets: Q2 2018 vs. Q2 2017               Data     Yr/Yr Change in Air Arrivals: Q2 2018                     Data 

0 100 200

Seattle

Phoenix

Denver

Los Angeles Metro

SF Bay Area

Arrivals in Thousands

Q22018

Q22017

 

 

17.6%

15.8%

8.2%

3.1%

4.4%

Bend 

Medford

Eugene

Portland

Oregon

0% 10% 20%
Percent     

 
*The Pacific Region includes the states of Alaska, California, Hawaii, Oregon and Washington. 
 

 

Oregon Coast 

 

PACKET PAGE 16

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html


OCTOBER 2018 OREGON TRAVEL BAROMETER 
 

 
                                                                                         Page 3 of 3Tanya Mamchik, (503)226-2973  

tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com 
 
(503)226-2984  

Michael Sturdevant 
Michael@TravelOregon.com 

(503)967-1560   

 

    

 PRICES    TRANSPORTATION 

 West Coast (except CA) Gas Prices ($ per gallon)
3
      Data                           Oregon Gasoline Volume (000 gals/day)

7
                 Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$3.21 18.6% 16.2% 

 

 
4,231.1 -3.3% -3.5% 

 Portland Metro Room Rates
1 

                                         Data   Domestic Air Visitors to Oregon
2   

                               Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$144.00 1.1%   0.5% 

 

 
1,089,343 4.4% 6.0% 

 PDX Average Airfare per Passenger
2   

                           Data    Total Deplaned Passengers at PDX
8
                           Data 

 Quarterly:  2yrs Q2 2018 Q2 (%) YTD
4
 (%)    Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
$187.37 -1.5% -0.7% 

 

 
833,784 5.5% 4.5% 

 West Urban CPI Food Away From Home
5
                     Data   International Deplaned Passengers at PDX

8
             Data 

 Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD

4
 (%) 

 
277.981 3.3% 3.4%     

 

 
33,760 21.3% 14.2% 

 OREGON EMPLOYMENT
6
  (Seasonally Adjusted)    NATIONAL AND STATE INDICATORS (March 2007=100) 

 Leisure & Hospitality Employment                                Data                 Traveler Sentiment Index (TSI)
9
 –Likely Oregon Visitors   

 Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD
4
 (%)   Quarterly:  2yrs Q3 2018 Q3 (%)  

 
209,500 0.8% 2.1% 

 

 
126 -2.3%  

 Accommodation & Food Services Employment         Data    OR Index of Leading Economic Indicators (OILI) 
10

  Data    

 Monthly:  2yrs Oct 2018 Oct (%) YTD
4
 (%) 

 
 Monthly:  2yrs Sep 2018 Sep (%) 6Mo

11
 (%) 

 
182,700 0.9% 2.0% 

 

 
100.77 1.3% -4.2% 

8. Port of Portland, Aviation Statistics 
9. MMGY Global. TSI is a quarterly metric of consumer 

attitudes toward leisure travel based on available time 
and finances, interest, affordability, safety of travel 
and quality of service. The TSI is released in February 
(Q1), April (Q2), July (Q3) and October (Q4). Base: 
Total Respondents/Likely to visit Oregon. 

10. Oregon Office of Economic Analysis. The OILI applies 
the Conference Board’s methodology for the U.S. 
National Leading Index to Oregon-specific 
components. The OILI value is subject to change due 
to the standard deviation changes. It is released in 
February, May, August and November. 

11. 6 Month Annualized Change. 

 This report does not imply Travel Oregon’s participation in any increase or decrease in the various metrics offered. 

1. Lodging metrics are based on reports of STR, Inc.  
2. Domestic Air Travel data is based on the Origin and 

Destination Survey of the U.S. Department of 
Transportation. This survey represents a 10 percent 
sample of the ticket itineraries of domestic passenger 
flights of U.S. air carriers. 

3. U.S. Energy Information Administration, 
Regular All Formulations Retail Gasoline Prices 

4. YTD Year-over-Year Change is based on last available 
value for each metric.  

5. U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. 
6. Oregon Employment Department. 
7. U.S. Energy Information Administration 

 

Sources and Notes:  

PACKET PAGE 17

http://www.deanrunyan.com/
mailto:tanya.mamchik@deanrunyan.com
mailto:Michael@TravelOregon.com
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/GasPrices.xlsx
http://www.eia.gov/dnav/pet/pet_sum_mkt_dcu_SOR_m.htm
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/OR_STR.pdf
http://www.deanrunyan.com/ORAirTraffic/AirTraffic.html
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/ORFares.xlsx
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
http://download.bls.gov/pub/time.series/cu/cu.data.0.Current
https://www.portofportland.com/FinanceAndStatistics
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70000000~2014~or
https://www.qualityinfo.org/ed-ceest/?at=1&t1=4101000000~1~1~70720000~2014~or
http://www.deanrunyan.com/doc_library/ORBarometer/Oregon_Indexes.xlsx


Privacy Policy 

We promise to protect your personal information. We will not share your personal 

information or email address with anyone. 

  

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING PRIVACY POLICY CAREFULLY. WHEN YOU USE OUR 
WEBSITE YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ, UNDERSTOOD, AND AGREE TO 

BE BOUND BY THIS PRIVACY POLICY. 

Explore Wilsonville PRIVACY POLICY 

This Privacy Policy will apply to the website that you are visiting, 
www.explorewilsonville.com (the “Website”), which is owned by the City of Wilsonville 

(the “Company”). 

Company and its subsidiary companies respect the privacy rights of our online visitors 

and recognize the importance of protecting the information collected from you. We 
have adopted a corporate wide Privacy Policy that guides how we collect, store and use 
the information you provide online. Please note that this policy applies only to sites 
maintained by Company and its subsidiaries, and not to websites maintained by other 

companies or organizations to which we link. 

If you have questions or concerns regarding this statement, you should first contact 
Company at the email address or postal address specified on the Website. 

INFORMATION COLLECTION AND USE 

Our primary goal in collecting personally identifiable information is to provide you with 
the products and services made available through the Website, including, but not 

limited to our services, to communicate with you, and to manage your registered user 
account, if you have one. 

Information Collected Upon Registration: If you desire to have access to certain 
restricted sections of the Website, you will be required to become a registered user, and 

to submit certain personally identifiable information to Company. This happens in a 
number of instances, such as when you sign up for our services, or if you desire to 

receive marketing materials and information. Personally identifiable information that 
we may collect in such instances may include your full name, username, password, 
email address, address, time zone, telephone number, credit card number, gender, and 
other information that you decide to provide us with, or that you decide to include in 
your public profile. 

PACKET PAGE 18



Use of Contact Information: In addition, we may use your contact information to 
market to you, and provide you with information about, our products and services, 
including but not limited to our services. If you decide at any time that you no longer 
wish to receive such information or communications from us, please follow the 

unsubscribe instructions provided in any of the communications. 

Log Data: When you visit the Website, our servers automatically record information that 

your browser sends whenever you visit a website as Log Data. This Log Data may include 
information such as your IP address, browser type or the domain from which you are 

visiting, the websites you visit, the search terms you use, and any advertisements on 
which you click. For most users accessing the Internet from an Internet service provider 
the IP address will be different every time you log on. We use Log Data to monitor the 

use of the Website and of our Service, and for the Website’s technical administration. 
We do not associate your IP address with any other personally identifiable information 

to identify you personally, except in case of violation of the Terms of Service. 

Your Account: If you use this site, you are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality 
of your account and password and for restricting access to your computer, and you 
agree to accept responsibility for all activities that occur under your account or 

password. Company reserves the right to refuse service, terminate accounts, remove or 
edit content, or cancel orders in their sole discretion. 

Cookies: We use cookies and other technologies to passively collect demographic 
information, personalize your experience on our site and monitor advertisements and 
other activities. Cookies are small files downloaded to your computer to track 
movements within web sites. We may link cookie information to personal information. 
Cookies link to information regarding what items you have selected for purchase at our 
store or pages you have viewed. This information is used to keep track of your shopping 
cart and make sure you don’t see the same ad repeatedly. Also, we use cookies to 

deliver content specific to your interest and to monitor Website usage. Some of our 
sites use an outside ad company to display ads. These ads may contain cookies. Our ad 
companies collect cookies received with banner ads, and Company does not have access 
to this information. Most browsers are automatically set to accept cookies whenever 
you visit a website. You can disable cookies or set your browser to alert you when 

cookies are being sent. However some areas of our sites will not function properly if you 
do so. Please note that this privacy policy covers the use of cookies by Company only 

and does not cover the use of cookies by any advertisers. 

Law Enforcement: We cooperate with government and law enforcement officials or 

private parties to enforce and comply with the law. We may disclose any information 
about you to government or law enforcement officials or private parties as we, in our 

sole discretion, believe necessary or appropriate to respond to claims, legal process 
(including subpoenas), to protect the property and rights of Company or a third party, 

PACKET PAGE 19



the safety of the public or any person, to prevent or stop any illegal, unethical, or legally 
actionable activity, or to comply with the law. 

Business Transfers: We may sell, transfer or otherwise share some or all of its assets, 
including your personally identifiable information, in connection with a merger, 
acquisition, reorganization or sale of assets or in the event of bankruptcy. You will have 
the opportunity to opt out of any such transfer if the new entity’s planned processing of 

your information differs materially from that set forth in this Privacy Policy. 

Terms & Conditions 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING TERMS AND POLICIES CAREFULLY. WHEN YOU USE OUR 

WEBSITE YOU ACKNOWLEDGE THAT YOU HAVE READ, UNDERSTOOD, AND AGREE TO 
BE BOUND BY THESE TERMS AND POLICIES. 

Explore Wilsonville TERMS OF SERVICE 

These Terms of Service are hereby effective on September 25, 2018 and will apply to 
the website that you are visiting, www.explorewilsonville.com (the “Website”), which is 

owned by the City of Wilsonville (the “Company”). 

Illegal or Abusive Usage is Strictly Prohibited: You must not abuse, harass, threaten, 
impersonate or intimidate other users of our Website.  You may not use the Company’s 
Website for any illegal or unauthorized purpose.  International users agree to comply 
with all local laws regarding online conduct and acceptable content.  Should you be 

found to have engaged in illegal or abusive usage of our Website, Company will suspend 
your account or usage as applicable. 

Copyright: All content included on this site, such as text, graphics, logos, button icons, 
images, audio clips, digital downloads, data compilations, and software, is the property 

of Company protected by United States and international copyright laws. The 
compilation of all content on this site is the exclusive property of the Company and 

protected by U.S. and international copyright laws. All software used on this site is the 
property of Company or its software suppliers and protected by United States and 

international copyright laws. 

Trademarks: Explore Wilsonville orwww.explorewilsonville.com and other Company 

graphics, logos, page headers, button icons, scripts, and service names are trademarks, 
registered trademarks or trade dress of Company in the U.S. and/or other countries. 

Company’s trademarks and trade dress may not be used in connection with any product 
or service that is not Company’s, in any manner that is likely to cause confusion among 
customers or in any manner that disparages or discredits Company.  All other 
trademarks not owned by Company that appear on this site are the property of their 

PACKET PAGE 20



respective owners, who may or may not be affiliated with, connected to, or sponsored 
by Company. 

Your Account: If you use this site, you are responsible for maintaining the confidentiality 
of your account and password and for restricting access to your computer, and you 
agree to accept responsibility for all activities that occur under your account or 
password. Company reserves the right to refuse service, terminate accounts, remove or 

edit content, or cancel orders in their sole discretion. 

Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability:  

THIS SITE AND ALL INFORMATION, CONTENT, MATERIALS, PRODUCTS (INCLUDING 

SOFTWARE) AND SERVICES INCLUDED ON OR OTHERWISE MADE AVAILABLE TO YOU 
THROUGH THIS SITE ARE PROVIDED BY COMPANY ON AN “AS IS” AND “AS AVAILABLE” 

BASIS, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN WRITING. COMPANY MAKES NO 
REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AS TO THE 
OPERATION OF THIS SITE OR THE INFORMATION, CONTENT, MATERIALS, PRODUCTS 
(INCLUDING SOFTWARE) OR SERVICES INCLUDED ON OR OTHERWISE MADE AVAILABLE 
TO YOU THROUGH THIS SITE, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN WRITING. YOU 

EXPRESSLY AGREE THAT YOUR USE OF THIS SITE IS AT YOUR SOLE RISK. 

TO THE FULL EXTENT PERMISSIBLE BY APPLICABLE LAW, COMPANY DISCLAIMS ALL 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, IMPLIED 
WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. 

COMPANY DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THIS SITE; INFORMATION, CONTENT, MATERIALS, 
PRODUCTS (INCLUDING SOFTWARE) OR SERVICES INCLUDED ON OR OTHERWISE MADE 
AVAILABLE TO YOU THROUGH THIS SITE; THEIR SERVERS; OR E-MAIL SENT FROM 
COMPANY ARE FREE OF VIRUSES OR OTHER HARMFUL COMPONENTS.  COMPANY WILL 
NOT BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OF ANY KIND ARISING FROM THE USE OF THIS SITE 
OR FROM ANY INFORMATION, CONTENT, MATERIALS, PRODUCTS (INCLUDING 
SOFTWARE) OR SERVICES INCLUDED ON OR OTHERWISE MADE AVAILABLE TO YOU 
THROUGH THIS SITE, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, 
PUNITIVE, AND CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN 

WRITING. 

CERTAIN STATE LAWS DO NOT ALLOW LIMITATIONS ON IMPLIED WARRANTIES OR THE 
EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF CERTAIN DAMAGES. IF THESE LAWS APPLY TO YOU, 
SOME OR ALL OF THE ABOVE DISCLAIMERS, EXCLUSIONS, OR LIMITATIONS MAY NOT 
APPLY TO YOU, AND YOU MIGHT HAVE ADDITIONAL RIGHTS. 

Applicable Law: By visiting our website, you agree that the laws of the State of OR 
without regard to principles of conflict of laws, will govern these Terms of Service and 

any dispute of any sort that might arise between you and Company. 

PACKET PAGE 21



DISCLAIMER (WIKIPEDIA EXAMPLE) 
 
Sample Content Disclaimer: 
 

WIKIPEDIA CONTAINS CONTENT THAT MAY BE OBJECTIONABLE 

In its encyclopedic function, Wikipedia contains millions of articles on a vast array of 
topics. A relatively small fraction of these topics are frequently censored by educational, 

governmental, corporate, parental, and other filtering schemes.  

 Some Wikipedia articles discuss words or language that are considered profane, 
vulgar, or offensive by some readers. See Wikipedia:Profanity for more 
information. 

 Articles may contain audio, visual, or written representations of people or events 
which may be protected by some cultures. 

 Wikipedia contains many different images and videos, some of which are 
considered objectionable or offensive by some readers. For example, some 
articles contain graphical depictions of violence, human anatomy, or sexual acts. 

 Many articles contain frank discussion of controversial topics. Some subjects that 
are discussed have criminal applications in some jurisdictions. Others contain 

information on dangerous or otherwise risky activities (see Wikipedia:General 
disclaimer and Wikipedia:Risk disclaimer). 

 Wikipedia contains spoilers. 
 Wikipedia may contain triggers for people with post-traumatic stress disorder. 
 Wikipedia may contain images and videos which can trigger epileptic seizures 

and other medical conditions. 
 Since Wikipedia is open to contributions from the public, there may at any time 

be vandalism present on Wikipedia. 
 There may be medical, legal or other information that is normally also the 

subject of professional opinions; Wikipedia is not a substitute for seeking the 
help of a professional. Please note: Wikipedia does not give legal advice or 

medical advice. 

Wikipedia's current policy is to include such content, provided it breaches neither any of 
our existing policies (especially Neutral point of view) nor the laws of the United States, 
where Wikipedia is hosted. See a list of controversial issues for some examples of 

articles that may contain such content. None of these articles contain warnings.  

In any case, Wikipedia is a work in progress, and many articles contain errors, bias, or 
duplication, or may simply need tender loving care. We encourage readers to help us fix 

these problems. The great majority of articles are written primarily or solely by 
individuals who are not subject matter experts, and may lack academic or professional 

credentials in the area.  

PACKET PAGE 22

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:What_is_an_article%3F
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Profanity
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Image_use_policy
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:General_disclaimer
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:General_disclaimer
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Risk_disclaimer
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Spoiler_warning
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Post-traumatic_stress_disorder
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Seizure
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Vandalism
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Legal_disclaimer
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Medical_disclaimer
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Policies_and_guidelines
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Neutral_point_of_view
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/United_States
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:List_of_controversial_issues
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Accuracy_dispute
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:NPOV_dispute
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Merging
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Cleanup


Wikipedia contains obscure information that would not be covered in a conventional 
encyclopedia. Wikipedia's coverage is based on the interests of its volunteer 
contributors. Readers should not judge the importance of topics based on their 
coverage in Wikipedia, nor assume that a topic is important merely because it is the 

subject of a Wikipedia article.  

Sample Risk Disclaimer: 
 

USE WIKIPEDIA AT YOUR OWN RISK 

PLEASE BE AWARE THAT ANY INFORMATION YOU MAY FIND IN WIKIPEDIA MAY BE 

INACCURATE, MISLEADING, DANGEROUS, ADDICTIVE, UNETHICAL OR ILLEGAL.  

Some information on Wikipedia may create an unreasonable risk for readers who 
choose to apply or use the information in their own activities or to promote the 

information for use by third parties.  

None of the authors, contributors, administrators, vandals, or anyone else connected 
with Wikipedia, in any way whatsoever, can be responsible for your use of the 
information contained in or linked from these web pages.  

Please take all steps necessary to ascertain that information you receive from Wikipedia 
is correct and has been verified. Check the references at the end of the article. Read the 
article's talk page and revision history to see if there are outstanding disputes over the 

contents of the article. Double-check all information with independent sources.  

If an article contains suggestions regarding dangerous, illegal or unethical activities, 
remember that anyone can post this information on Wikipedia. The authors may not 
be qualified to provide you with complete information or to inform you about adequate 
safety precautions and other measures to prevent injury, or other damage to your 
person, property or reputation. If you need specific advice (for example, medical, legal, 
financial, marital or risk management) please seek a professional licensed or 
knowledgeable in that area.  

Wikipedia is not uniformly peer reviewed; while readers may correct errors or remove 
erroneous suggestions, they have no legal duty to do so. All information found on the 

site is without any implied warranty of fitness for any purpose or use whatsoever.  

No consequential damages can be sought against Wikipedia, as it is a voluntary 
association of individuals formed to create freely licensed online educational, cultural 

and informational resources. This information is being given to you gratuitously and 
there is no agreement or understanding between you and Wikipedia regarding your 
use or modification of this information beyond the Creative Commons Attribution-
Sharealike 3.0 Unported License (CC BY-SA) and the GNU Free Documentation License 
(GFDL).  

PACKET PAGE 23

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:References
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:Using_talk_pages
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Help:Page_history
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Text_of_Creative_Commons_Attribution-ShareAlike_3.0_Unported_License
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Text_of_Creative_Commons_Attribution-ShareAlike_3.0_Unported_License
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Text_of_the_GNU_Free_Documentation_License


DO NOT RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION FOUND IN WIKIPEDIA WITHOUT 
INDEPENDENT VERIFICATION.  

Sample General Disclaimer: 
 

WIKIPEDIA MAKES NO GUARANTEE OF VALIDITY 

Wikipedia is an online open-content collaborative encyclopedia; that is, a voluntary 
association of individuals and groups working to develop a common resource of human 
knowledge. The structure of the project allows anyone with an Internet connection to 
alter its content. Please be advised that nothing found here has necessarily been 
reviewed by people with the expertise required to provide you with complete, accurate 

or reliable information.  

That is not to say that you will not find valuable and accurate information in Wikipedia; 

much of the time you will. However, Wikipedia cannot guarantee the validity of the 
information found here. The content of any given article may recently have been 

changed, vandalized or altered by someone whose opinion does not correspond with 
the state of knowledge in the relevant fields. Note that most other encyclopedias and 
reference works also have disclaimers.  

No formal peer review 

Our active community of editors uses tools such as the Special:RecentChanges and 
Special:NewPages feeds to monitor new and changing content. However, Wikipedia is 

not uniformly peer reviewed; while readers may correct errors or engage in casual peer 
review, they have no legal duty to do so and thus all information read here is without 
any implied warranty of fitness for any purpose or use whatsoever. Even articles that 
have been vetted by informal peer review or featured article processes may later have 

been edited inappropriately, just before you view them.  

None of the contributors, sponsors, administrators or anyone else connected with 
Wikipedia in any way whatsoever can be responsible for the appearance of any 

inaccurate or libelous information or for your use of the information contained in or 
linked from these web pages.  

No contract; limited license 

Please make sure that you understand that the information provided here is being 
provided freely, and that no kind of agreement or contract is created between you and 

the owners or users of this site, the owners of the servers upon which it is housed, the 
individual Wikipedia contributors, any project administrators, sysops or anyone else 
who is in any way connected with this project or sister projects subject to your claims 
against them directly. You are being granted a limited license to copy anything from this 
site; it does not create or imply any contractual or extracontractual liability on the part 

of Wikipedia or any of its agents, members, organizers or other users.  

PACKET PAGE 24

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Non-Wikipedia_disclaimers
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Special:RecentChanges
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Special:NewPages
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Peer_review
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Peer_review
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Featured_articles


There is no agreement or understanding between you and Wikipedia regarding your 
use or modification of this information beyond the Creative Commons Attribution-
Sharealike 3.0 Unported License (CC-BY-SA) and the GNU Free Documentation License 
(GFDL); neither is anyone at Wikipedia responsible should someone change, edit, modify 
or remove any information that you may post on Wikipedia or any of its associated 

projects.  

Trademarks 

Any of the trademarks, service marks, collective marks, design rights or similar rights 
that are mentioned, used or cited in the articles of the Wikipedia encyclopedia are the 

property of their respective owners. Their use here does not imply that you may use 
them for any purpose other than for the same or a similar informational use as 

contemplated by the original authors of these Wikipedia articles under the CC-BY-SA 
and GFDL licensing schemes. Unless otherwise stated Wikipedia and Wikimedia sites are 
neither endorsed by nor affiliated with any of the holders of any such rights and as such 
Wikipedia cannot grant any rights to use any otherwise protected materials. Your use of 

any such or similar incorporeal property is at your own risk.  

Personality rights 

Wikipedia contains material which may portray an identifiable person who is alive or 
deceased recently. The use of images of living or recently deceased individuals is, in 
some jurisdictions, restricted by laws pertaining to personality rights, independent from 
their copyright status. Before using these types of content, please ensure that you have 

the right to use it under the laws which apply in the circumstances of your intended use. 
You are solely responsible for ensuring that you do not infringe someone else's 

personality rights.  

Jurisdiction and legality of content 

Publication of information found in Wikipedia may be in violation of the laws of the 
country or jurisdiction from where you are viewing this information. The Wikipedia 
database is stored on servers in the United States of America, and is maintained in 
reference to the protections afforded under local and federal law. Laws in your country 
or jurisdiction may not protect or allow the same kinds of speech or distribution. 
Wikipedia does not encourage the violation of any laws, and cannot be responsible for 
any violations of such laws, should you link to this domain or use, reproduce or 

republish the information contained herein.  

Not professional advice 

If you need specific advice (for example, medical, legal, financial or risk management), 

please seek a professional who is licensed or knowledgeable in that area.  

 
 

PACKET PAGE 25

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Text_of_Creative_Commons_Attribution-ShareAlike_3.0_Unported_License
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Text_of_Creative_Commons_Attribution-ShareAlike_3.0_Unported_License
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Wikipedia:Text_of_the_GNU_Free_Documentation_License
https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Personality_rights


Tab 2 - Trend Wilsonville, OR+ Currency: USD - US Dollar

Vertigo Marketing Oregon

For the Month of October 2018

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 75.5 81.4 81.0 84.6 73.3 66.0 60.1 54.2 52.1 62.1 64.8 72.7 70.2 77.8 78.4 81.6 73.6 68.8 73.9 73.3 70.2 71.3 71.7 68.1
Last Year 74.2 85.3 78.8 86.9 79.1 70.9 66.3 60.8 57.5 68.3 70.9 74.2 75.5 81.4 81.0 84.6 73.3 66.0 72.7 73.9 73.3 68.7 71.3 71.7

Percent Change 1.7 -4.5 2.8 -2.6 -7.3 -6.8 -9.3 -10.8 -9.4 -9.1 -8.6 -2.0 -7.1 -4.5 -3.2 -3.5 0.4 4.1 1.7 -0.8 -4.2 3.8 0.5 -5.0

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 90.85 107.75 111.96 121.60 98.70 89.93 82.90 77.84 79.75 81.84 82.24 89.44 98.16 111.10 112.67 107.98 98.28 91.40 91.92 96.58 96.62 90.22 93.96 94.35
Last Year 86.37 103.76 111.58 103.54 98.17 89.21 82.70 74.94 78.28 81.57 83.10 88.36 90.85 107.75 111.96 121.60 98.70 89.93 87.64 91.92 96.58 85.87 90.22 93.96

Percent Change 5.2 3.8 0.3 17.4 0.5 0.8 0.2 3.9 1.9 0.3 -1.0 1.2 8.1 3.1 0.6 -11.2 -0.4 1.6 4.9 5.1 0.0 5.1 4.1 0.4

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 68.59 87.74 90.71 102.92 72.35 59.39 49.86 42.21 41.57 50.78 53.29 65.05 68.88 86.40 88.38 88.16 72.34 62.85 67.94 70.80 67.87 64.31 67.34 64.21
Last Year 64.10 88.51 87.90 89.97 77.64 63.23 54.87 45.56 45.05 55.70 58.93 65.56 68.59 87.74 90.71 102.92 72.35 59.39 63.67 67.94 70.80 59.00 64.31 67.34

Percent Change 7.0 -0.9 3.2 14.4 -6.8 -6.1 -9.1 -7.4 -7.7 -8.8 -9.6 -0.8 0.4 -1.5 -2.6 -14.3 0.0 5.8 6.7 4.2 -4.1 9.0 4.7 -4.7

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 17,360 16,800 17,360 17,360 16,800 17,360 16,800 17,360 17,360 15,680 17,360 16,800 17,360 16,800 17,360 17,360 16,800 17,360 169,726 170,240 170,240 203,703 204,400 204,400
Last Year 17,298 16,740 17,298 17,360 16,800 17,360 16,800 17,360 17,360 15,680 17,360 16,800 17,360 16,800 17,360 17,360 16,800 17,360 169,328 169,726 170,240 203,305 203,703 204,400

Percent Change 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.0 0.2 0.3 0.0

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 13,107 13,680 14,065 14,694 12,314 11,464 10,105 9,414 9,049 9,730 11,250 12,218 12,182 13,066 13,618 14,173 12,365 11,937 125,443 124,797 119,588 145,207 146,498 139,107
Last Year 12,838 14,279 13,627 15,085 13,287 12,303 11,146 10,555 9,989 10,707 12,311 12,466 13,107 13,680 14,065 14,694 12,314 11,464 123,022 125,443 124,797 139,678 145,207 146,498

Percent Change 2.1 -4.2 3.2 -2.6 -7.3 -6.8 -9.3 -10.8 -9.4 -9.1 -8.6 -2.0 -7.1 -4.5 -3.2 -3.5 0.4 4.1 2.0 -0.5 -4.2 4.0 0.9 -5.0

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 1,190,721 1,474,081 1,574,755 1,786,739 1,215,421 1,030,958 837,706 732,824 721,625 796,269 925,154 1,092,813 1,195,799 1,451,571 1,534,275 1,530,447 1,215,258 1,091,040 11,530,937 12,052,538 11,554,251 13,100,552 13,765,293 13,124,781
Last Year 1,108,824 1,481,593 1,520,477 1,561,863 1,304,335 1,097,595 921,771 790,984 781,982 873,350 1,023,075 1,101,456 1,190,721 1,474,081 1,574,755 1,786,739 1,215,421 1,030,958 10,781,896 11,530,937 12,052,538 11,994,042 13,100,552 13,765,293

Percent Change 7.4 -0.5 3.6 14.4 -6.8 -6.1 -9.1 -7.4 -7.7 -8.8 -9.6 -0.8 0.4 -1.5 -2.6 -14.3 0.0 5.8 6.9 4.5 -4.1 9.2 5.1 -4.7

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
Census Props 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7

Census Rooms 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560 560
% Rooms Participants 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 89.6 78.2 78.2 78.2 89.6 78.2 89.6 89.6 89.6

A blank row indicates insufficient data.

The STR Destination Report is a publication of STR, Inc. and STR Global, Ltd., and is intended solely for use by paid subscribers. Reproduction or distribution of the STR Destination Report, in whole or part, without written permission is prohibited and subject to legal action. If you have received this report and are NOT a subscriber to the STR Destination Report, please contact us immediately. Source: 2018 STR, Inc. / STR Global, Ltd. trading as "STR".

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

2017

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

Supply

RevPAR

ADR

Census %

Occupancy (%)

Revenue

Demand

-20
-15
-10

-5
0
5

10
15
20

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

Monthly Percent Change

Occupancy ADR RevPAR

-6.0
-5.0
-4.0
-3.0
-2.0
-1.0
0.0
1.0

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Overall Percent Change

Occupancy ADR RevPAR

PACKET PAGE 26

ottenad
Callout
Solar Eclipse event impact yr-over-yr

ottenad
Line



Tab 4 - Trend Troutdale, OR+ Currency: USD - US Dollar

Vertigo Marketing Oregon

For the Month of October 2018

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 77.0 87.8 87.8 90.0 75.3 74.0 63.2 62.1 51.5 63.1 73.3 76.8 83.3 89.4 90.2 86.3 79.6 71.5 79.1 76.8 76.6 76.6 75.0 74.2
Last Year 80.4 91.7 93.2 89.0 81.6 73.7 65.6 66.6 62.1 66.6 73.2 73.7 77.0 87.8 87.8 90.0 75.3 74.0 77.7 79.1 76.8 73.9 76.6 75.0

Percent Change -4.2 -4.2 -5.8 1.1 -7.7 0.4 -3.6 -6.9 -17.1 -5.2 0.2 4.1 8.2 1.8 2.7 -4.1 5.7 -3.4 1.8 -2.9 -0.3 3.6 -2.0 -1.1

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 88.53 110.12 119.56 123.17 106.19 93.17 88.82 88.68 80.31 85.57 83.60 87.38 88.66 111.05 123.67 119.91 105.29 91.42 96.27 99.23 99.58 94.43 96.88 98.05
Last Year 87.28 104.30 116.52 114.06 105.07 93.07 84.12 82.45 79.09 81.18 85.24 88.83 88.53 110.12 119.56 123.17 106.19 93.17 90.10 96.27 99.23 88.26 94.43 96.88

Percent Change 1.4 5.6 2.6 8.0 1.1 0.1 5.6 7.5 1.5 5.4 -1.9 -1.6 0.1 0.8 3.4 -2.6 -0.9 -1.9 6.8 3.1 0.4 7.0 2.6 1.2

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 68.19 96.68 104.95 110.80 79.96 68.94 56.16 55.04 41.32 54.03 61.26 67.10 73.85 99.30 111.49 103.46 83.77 65.35 76.12 76.22 76.24 72.30 72.68 72.79
Last Year 70.16 95.60 108.63 101.49 85.75 68.61 55.15 54.94 49.10 54.06 62.35 65.50 68.19 96.68 104.95 110.80 79.96 68.94 70.01 76.12 76.22 65.24 72.30 72.68

Percent Change -2.8 1.1 -3.4 9.2 -6.7 0.5 1.8 0.2 -15.8 0.0 -1.8 2.4 8.3 2.7 6.2 -6.6 4.8 -5.2 8.7 0.1 0.0 10.8 0.5 0.1

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 15,221 14,730 15,221 15,221 14,730 15,221 14,730 15,221 15,221 13,748 15,221 14,730 15,221 14,730 15,221 15,221 14,730 15,221 149,264 149,264 149,264 179,215 179,215 179,215
Last Year 15,221 14,730 15,221 15,221 14,730 15,221 14,730 15,221 15,221 13,748 15,221 14,730 15,221 14,730 15,221 15,221 14,730 15,221 149,264 149,264 149,264 179,215 179,215 179,215

Percent Change 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 11,723 12,933 13,361 13,692 11,092 11,263 9,314 9,447 7,832 8,681 11,153 11,311 12,679 13,172 13,722 13,133 11,720 10,880 118,028 114,664 114,283 137,209 134,463 133,044
Last Year 12,235 13,501 14,190 13,543 12,021 11,221 9,657 10,142 9,449 9,154 11,135 10,862 11,723 12,933 13,361 13,692 11,092 11,263 115,990 118,028 114,664 132,466 137,209 134,463

Percent Change -4.2 -4.2 -5.8 1.1 -7.7 0.4 -3.6 -6.9 -17.1 -5.2 0.2 4.1 8.2 1.8 2.7 -4.1 5.7 -3.4 1.8 -2.9 -0.3 3.6 -2.0 -1.1

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct 2016 2017 2018 2016 2017 2018
This Year 1,037,869 1,424,158 1,597,499 1,686,495 1,177,840 1,049,324 827,285 837,722 628,972 742,824 932,435 988,369 1,124,072 1,462,747 1,696,955 1,574,808 1,233,947 994,663 11,362,303 11,377,580 11,379,792 12,957,185 13,026,213 13,044,799
Last Year 1,067,883 1,408,194 1,653,398 1,544,730 1,263,027 1,044,371 812,378 836,255 747,311 743,152 949,096 964,836 1,037,869 1,424,158 1,597,499 1,686,495 1,177,840 1,049,324 10,450,276 11,362,303 11,377,580 11,691,977 12,957,185 13,026,213

Percent Change -2.8 1.1 -3.4 9.2 -6.7 0.5 1.8 0.2 -15.8 0.0 -1.8 2.4 8.3 2.7 6.2 -6.6 4.8 -5.2 8.7 0.1 0.0 10.8 0.5 0.1

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
Census Props 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6 6

Census Rooms 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491 491
% Rooms Participants 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0 100.0

A blank row indicates insufficient data.

The STR Destination Report is a publication of STR, Inc. and STR Global, Ltd., and is intended solely for use by paid subscribers. Reproduction or distribution of the STR Destination Report, in whole or part, without written permission is prohibited and subject to legal action. If you have received this report and are NOT a subscriber to the STR Destination Report, please contact us immediately. Source: 2018 STR, Inc. / STR Global, Ltd. trading as "STR".

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Year To Date Running 12 Months

2017

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2018

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

2017

Supply

RevPAR

ADR

Census %

Occupancy (%)

Revenue

Demand

-20
-15
-10

-5
0
5

10
15

May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

Monthly Percent Change

Occupancy ADR RevPAR

-1.5

-1.0

-0.5

0.0

0.5

1.0

1.5

Year To Date Running 12 Months

Overall Percent Change

Occupancy ADR RevPAR

PACKET PAGE 27



STR Portland Metro: 61 lodging properties participating 
Sorted by Submarket, then City, the Name of Establishment 
 

 

Name of Establishment City Submarket Class Rooms 
Quality Inn Aloha Beaverton Aloha  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Midscale Class 52 
Comfort Inn & Suites Beaverton Portland West Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 102 
Courtyard Portland Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 149 
DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 98 
Extended Stay America Portland Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 143 
Extended Stay America Portland Beaverton Eider Court Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 122 
Fairfield Inn & Suites Portland West Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 106 
Hilton Garden Inn Portland Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 150 
Homewood Suites by Hilton Hillsboro Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 123 
Motel 6 Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 58 
Best Western University Inn & Suites Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Midscale Class 54 
The Grand Lodge Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 90 
aloft Hotel Hillsboro Beaverton Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 137 
Comfort Inn Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 118 
Courtyard Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 155 
Econo Lodge Inn & Suites Hillsboro Portland West Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 60 
Embassy Suites by Hilton Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Upscale Class 165 
Extended Stay America Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 136 
Hampton Inn Portland Hillsboro Evergreen Park Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 106 
Holiday Inn Express Portland West Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 86 
Holiday Inn Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 110 
Larkspur Landing Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 124 
Residence Inn Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 122 
Residence Inn Portland Hillsboro Brookwood Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 146 
Springhill Suites Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 106 
TownePlace Suites Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 136 
Rodeway Inn & Suites Portland Portland  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 52 
Shilo Inn Hotel & Suites Portland Beaverton Portland  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 142 
Crowne Plaza Portland Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upscale Class 161 
Fairfield Inn & Suites Portland South Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 124 
Hilton Garden Inn Portland Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upscale Class 179 
Holiday Inn Express Portland South Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 94 
Residence Inn Portland South Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upscale Class 112 
Motel 6 Portland Tigard West Portland  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 80 
Best Western Plus Northwind Inn & Suites Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 72 
Courtyard Portland Tigard Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upscale Class 110 
DoubleTree by Hilton Hotel Tigard Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upscale Class 101 
Embassy Suites by Hilton Portland Washington Square Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Upscale Class 356 
Extended Stay America Portland Tigard Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 137 
Motel 6 Portland South Lake Oswego Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 117 
Quality Inn Tigard Portland Southwest Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 115 
Comfort Inn & Suites Tualatin Portland South Tualatin  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 59 
Best Western Wilsonville Inn & Suites Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 56 
GuestHouse Inn & Suites Wilsonville Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 64 
Holiday Inn Portland I 5 South Wilsonville Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 169 
La Quinta Inns & Suites Wilsonville Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 78 
Motel 6 Wilsonville  Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 72 
Quality Inn Wilsonville  Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 63 
Motel 6 Canby Canby  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 35 
Clarion Inn & Suites Clackamas Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upper Midscale Class 110 
Comfort Suites Clackamas Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upper Midscale Class 50 
Courtyard Portland Southeast Southeast Clackamas Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upscale Class 136 
Hampton Inn Portland Clackamas Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upper Midscale Class 112 
Monarch Hotel & Conference Center Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Midscale Class 192 
Sunnyside Inn & Suites Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Midscale Class 115 
Holiday Inn Express Portland Southeast Clackamas Area Gladstone  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upper Midscale Class 101 
Best Western Mount Hood Inn  Government Camp  Portland I-84/I-205 East Midscale Class 57 
Econo Lodge Southeast Milwaukie Milwaukie  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 27 
Best Western Plus Rivershore Hotel Oregon City  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upper Midscale Class 114 
Best Western Sandy Inn Sandy  Portland I-84/I-205 East Midscale Class 45 
BW Premier Collection Mt Hood Oregon Resort Welches  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upscale Class 157 

 

PACKET PAGE 28



STR Portland Metro: 24 lodging properties NOT participating 
Sorted by Submarket, then City, the Name of Establishment 
 

Name of Establishment City Submarket Class Rooms 
Beaverton Budget Inn Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 48 
Beaverton Budget Inn Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 48 
Beaverton Budget Inn Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 48 
Peppertree Inn Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 73 
Peppertree Inn Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 73 
Peppertree Inn Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 73 
TownePlace Suites Portland Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 112 
TownePlace Suites Portland Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 112 
TownePlace Suites Portland Beaverton Beaverton  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 112 
Americas Best Value Inn & Suites Forest Grove Hillsboro Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 40 
Americas Best Value Inn & Suites Forest Grove Hillsboro Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 40 
Americas Best Value Inn & Suites Forest Grove Hillsboro Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 40 
Forest Grove Inn Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 20 
Forest Grove Inn Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 20 
Forest Grove Inn Forest Grove  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 20 
Hillsboro Budget Inn Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 32 
Hillsboro Budget Inn Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 32 
Hillsboro Budget Inn Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 32 
Home2 Suites by Hilton Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 152 
Home2 Suites by Hilton Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 152 
Home2 Suites by Hilton Portland Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upper Midscale Class 152 
Staybridge Suites Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 80 
Staybridge Suites Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 80 
Staybridge Suites Hillsboro Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 80 
The Dunes Motel Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 40 
The Dunes Motel Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 40 
The Dunes Motel Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Economy Class 40 
The Orenco Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 10 
The Orenco Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 10 
The Orenco Hillsboro  Beaverton/Sunset Hwy West Upscale Class 10 
Lakeshore Inn Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 33 
Lakeshore Inn Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 33 
Lakeshore Inn Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 33 
Phoenix Inn Suites Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 62 
Phoenix Inn Suites Lake Oswego Lake Oswego  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 62 
Hampton Inn & Suites Tigard Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 152 
Hampton Inn & Suites Tigard Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 152 
Hampton Inn & Suites Tigard Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 152 
The Grand Hotel @ Bridgeport Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 124 
The Grand Hotel @ Bridgeport Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Upper Midscale Class 124 
Tigard Regency Inn Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 50 
Tigard Regency Inn Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 50 
Washington Square Hotel Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 77 
Washington Square Hotel Tigard  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 77 
Century Hotel Tualatin  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 70 
Century Hotel Tualatin  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 70 
Century Hotel Tualatin  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Midscale Class 70 
Snooz Inn Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 58 
Snooz Inn Wilsonville  Lake Oswego/I-5 South Economy Class 58 
Clackamas Inn & Suites Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 44 
Clackamas Inn & Suites Clackamas  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 44 
Red Fox Motel Estacada  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 35 
Red Fox Motel Estacada  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 35 
Budget Inn Oregon City Portland Gladstone  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 34 
Budget Inn Oregon City Portland Gladstone  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 34 
Budget Lodge Milwaukie Inn Milwaukie  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 39 
Budget Lodge Milwaukie Inn Milwaukie  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 39 
Stagecoach Inn Motel Molalla  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 32 
Stagecoach Inn Motel Molalla  Portland I-84/I-205 East Economy Class 32 
Timberline Lodge Timberline  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upscale Class 70 
Timberline Lodge Timberline  Portland I-84/I-205 East Upscale Class 70 

 

PACKET PAGE 29



DELIVERY & DISTRIBUTION - 11/27/2018
 
Willamette Valley Visitors Association
388 State St. Ste 100
Salem, Oregon
 
Travel Salem
388 State St. Ste 100
Salem, Oregon

Certified Folder - Portland Corporate (10) 
12314 NE Whitaker
Portland, Oregon

Portland International Airport State Welcome Center 
7000 NE Airport Way
Portland, OR

Travel Portland
1000 SW Broadway Suite 2300
Portland, Oregon

Portland Oregon Information Center
Pioneer Courthouse Square 
Portland, Oregon

Oregon Convention Center
777 NE Martin Luther King Jr Blvd
Portland, OR

Oregon City Regional Visitor Information Center
1726 Washington St.
Oregon City, Oregon

Oregons Mt Hood Territory/Clackamas County Tourism Development Council
150 Beavercreek Suite 245
Oregon City, Oregon

Washington County Visitors Association
11000 S.W. Stratus Street, Suite 170
Beaverton, Oregon

Wilsonville Visitor Center
29600 SW Park Place
Wilsonville, Oregon

Wilsonville Area Chamber of Commerce
8565 SW Salish Ln, Ste 150
Wilsonville, OR

PACKET PAGE 30



DISTRIBUTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

NEW ORDER

City of Wilsonville

trev@vertigomarketing.com

Vertigo Marketing

FAX:(541) 979-0094

NEW ADDRESS:

X

ZIP:

Trev Naranche

OR

SALESPERSON:

ADVERTISER:

CONTACT:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

PHONE:

EMAIL: 

STATE:

SHIP TO:

ADDRESS2:

ADVERTISER ID:

011500 - Matt Preston FEDERAL TAX ID:

PO NUMBER:

ADVERTISER:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

WEB SITE:

NEW ADDRESS:

STATE: ZIP:

PHONE: FAX:

BILL TO:

CONTACT:

(541) 979-0094

ADDRESS2:

Vertigo Marketing

Trev Naranche

OR

INVENTORY ID NUMBER:

We will distribute the above named item in the area or 

areas set forth below.  Display shall be on a single pocket 

basis.  Minimum distribution period is 3 consecutive 

months.

NAME OF BROCHURE / PUBLICATION:

DATE:

03/01/18

02/28/19

ORDER:

01/19/2018

END DATE:

BEGIN DATE:

0000037934

REF:

CODE DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AREA #SITES START DATE END DATE MONTHLY FEE NET FEEAD-AGNCY#MONTHS GROSS FEE

1-CI-4-NW/O Portland Corporate  10 03/01/18 02/28/19  313.20 12  348.00  0.00 0.00-34.80 29.00
42-BR-11-OWC01 Portland International Airport  1 03/01/18 02/28/19  600.00 12  600.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
42-BR-11-OWC02 Oregon City Welcome Center  1 03/01/18 02/28/19  300.00 12  300.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
2-VM-2-NW/P VTips - Portland  1 03/01/18 02/28/19  0.00 12  0.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

COMMENT/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

TOTAL FEE:

APPLICABLE SALES TAX:

TOTAL NET FEE:  1,213.20

 0.00

 1,213.20

TERMS. The agreed payment 

is NET CASH. Payment shall 

be made not later than 30 

days from invoice date. If 

unpaid, a late charge of 1 

1/2% per month or 18% 

annually will be added on the 

unpaid balance and monthly 

thereafter until paid. 

Advertiser agrees to pay all 

collection costs including 

reasonable attorney's fees.

Yes No (8.00% on all applicable programs)PREPAYMENT DISCOUNT (Please check one)

 1,116.14

 

 101.10 101.10

 101.10

 101.10

 101.10  101.10  101.10  101.10

 101.10  101.10  101.10

Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul

Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan

 101.10

TOTAL NET FEE

MONTHLY BILLING SCHEDULE (Including any applicable sales tax)

Fees are normally billed 30 days in advance of service. Monthly Billing Schedule details actual 

billing for the month indicated, not for the month service is provided.

(97.06)

AGREEMENT TO TERMS. Advertiser hereby acknowledges that Advertiser has read all the terms and 

provisions set forth on the front and backside of this Agreement, and agrees that all such terms and 

provisions are a part of this Agreement.

Your Signature:

Name (print):

Title:

Title:

Name (print):

Signature:

APPROVED BY ADVERTISER

Date:

Date:

APPROVED BY  (Certified Folder Display  corporate office)

 

 

TOTAL NET FEE:  1,213.20PREPAYMENT OPTION

SUBTOTAL:

APPLICABLE SALES TAX:

 1,116.14

 0.00

 

Page: 1 of 1 CF010DIS rev. 11/01/2016All fees billed 30 days in advance of service

PACKET PAGE 31



C O R P O R A T E  I N D U S T R I A L  P R O G R A M

E F F E C T I V E  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 1 7

W E S T E R N  U N I T E D  S T A T E S

PACKET PAGE 32



PACKET PAGE 33

Trev
Highlight



TRAVEL
INFO

O N L I N E

Download the
FREE App Today!

Now…Travelers can access your 
Brochure ANYWHERE, ANYTIME!

Free Postings Include:
Brochure Image • Company Description • Location Map

Address and Contact Information

Direct Links to Web and Social Media Sites

Participation is FREE for all 

SCAN THIS QR CODE
TO DOWNLOAD
YOUR APP 
visitortips.com

Did you know that Oregon’s Welcome Centers  
assisted approximately 200,000 visitors in 2017?  

Display your brochure or visitor guide at one or
more of the seven OREGON WELCOME CENTERS

at high-traffic gateways to the state!

WELCOME
TO

OREGON

Portland Intl. Airport

Oregon City

Seaside

Boardman

Ontario

Brookings

Klamath Falls

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

D I S T R I B U T I O N  P R O G R A M S

OREGON
WELCOME

CENTERS

Portland Intl. Airport

Oregon City

Seaside

Boardman

Ontario

Brookings

Klamath Falls

O R E G O N  D I S T R I C T  S A L E S  O F F I C E
12314 NE Whitaker • Portland, Oregon 97230 • 503-252-2570

E F F E C T I V E  J A N U A R Y  1 ,  2 0 1 8

Oregon Welcome Center Marketing clients!

4

5

76

3 1
2

PACKET PAGE 34



OREGON WELCOME CENTERS

Portland Intl. Airport
Open Year-Round
Located on Arrivals
Level in Baggage Claim   
19 Million Passengers Annually 
81,000 Visitors Annually

BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC01
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC01
8.5” wide x 11” tall 

12 MONTHS

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

$100/MONTH $150/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Portland Intl. Airport
Consolidated Car Rental Facility

Open Year-Round
Unstaffed Visitor Info Displays Located
on Arrivals Level/Parking Garage   
1.4 Million Renting Cars Annually 

BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC09
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC09
8.5” wide x 11” tall 

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $50/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Open Year-Round
Located at the End of the
Oregon Trail Interpretive Center
(1726 Washington St.)   

27,400 Visitors Annually 
BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC02
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC02
8.5” wide x 11” tall 

Open Year-Round
Located at the
City of Seaside Visitors Bureau
(Hwy. 101 & Broadway)   

14,200 Visitors Annually 
BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC03
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC03
8.5” wide x 11” tall 

Open Year-Round
Located at the SAGE Center on I-84   BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC 

Open May – October
Located at the Ontario Rest Area I-84   
29,100 Visitors Annually 

BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC05
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC05
8.5” wide x 11” tall  

16,200 Visitors Annually 

BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC04
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC04
8.5” wide x 11” tall  

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $35/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Seaside

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $35/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Oregon City

Boardman

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $35/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Ontario

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $35/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Open Year-Round
Located at Crissey Field
State Recreation Site Hwy. 101

27,200 Visitors Annually 
BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC06
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC06
8.5” wide x 11” tall  

Open May – October 
Located at Midland
Rest Area Hwy. 97

11,700 Visitors Annually 
BROCHURE - 42-BR-11-OWC07
4” wide x 9” tall
MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC07
8.5” wide x 11” tall  

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $35/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Klamath Falls

12 MONTHS

$25/MONTH $35/MONTH

$50/MONTH $75/MONTH

6 MONTHS

Brookings

Ship All Material for Distribution at
any Oregon Welcome Center to:

12314 NE Whitaker
Portland, Oregon 97230  •  503-252-2570

SHIPPING
INSTRUCTIONS 1-1-18

SEE SPECIAL 
SAVINGS ABOVE

SPECIAL SAVINGS
FOR OREGON BASED ADVERTISERS

(12 MONTH ONLY)

 All Oregon Welcome Centers.........$90/MONTH

MAGAZINE - 42-MG-11-OWC 
All Oregon Welcome Centers.........$180/MONTH

$180X 12 Less 8% Prepay Discount
=$1,987.20/ YEAR

 

SPECIAL SAVINGS

$90X 12 Less 8% Prepay Discount
=$993.60/ YEAR

SPECIAL SAVINGS

AVAILABLE DISCOUNTS
OREGON BASED ADVERTISER*

 Buy All   =   
 Buy 4 +  =   20%
 Prepay   =   8%

*Limited space may be available for other advertisers. Please call for more 
information regarding availability and rates. Travel Oregon will make the final 
decision on an applicant’s brochure eligibility for distribution in the Welcome 
Centers. Guides and brochures will be accepted dependent on space available 
in the selected Welcome Centers and in accordance to program guidelines. 

Program Highlights
• NEW: Ship all material for distribution
   at any Oregon Welcome Center to just
   one location. We’ll do the rest! 

• FREE online listing via VisitorTips.com
   See back cover for details
 
• Participation options of 6 and 12 months
 

PACKET PAGE 35



DISTRIBUTION SERVICE AGREEMENT

CORPORATE OFFICE: 1120 Joshua Way, Vista, CA 92081 • (760) 727-5100 fax (760) 727-1583 (800) 799-7373 www.certifiedfolder.com

NEW ORDER

City of Wilsonville

129194

trev@vertigomarketing.com

City of Wilsonville

FAX:(541) 979-0094

NEW ADDRESS:

ZIP:

Trev Naranche, Principal

c/o Vertigo Marketing

63372 Freedom Place

Bend

OR 97701

SALESPERSON:

ADVERTISER:

CONTACT:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

PHONE:

EMAIL: 

STATE:

SHIP TO:

ADDRESS2:

ADVERTISER ID:

011500 - Matt Preston FEDERAL TAX ID:

vertigomarketing.com

47-5550233

PO NUMBER:

ADVERTISER:

ADDRESS1:

CITY:

WEB SITE:

NEW ADDRESS:

STATE: ZIP:

PHONE: FAX:

BILL TO:

CONTACT:

(541) 979-0094

ADDRESS2:

City of Wilsonville

Trev Naranche

c/o Vertigo Marketing

63372 Freedom Place

Bend

OR 97701

INVENTORY ID NUMBER:

We will distribute the above named item in the area or 

areas set forth below.  Display shall be on a single pocket 

basis.  Minimum distribution period is 3 consecutive 

months.

NAME OF BROCHURE / PUBLICATION:

DATE:

01/01/19

12/31/19

ORDER:

12/13/2018

END DATE:

BEGIN DATE:

0000039431

REF:

CODE DISTRIBUTION PROGRAM AREA #SITES START DATE END DATE MONTHLY FEE NET FEENONPROFOVER500#MONTHS GROSS FEE

1-VM-1-NW/SM Salem  59 01/01/19 12/31/19  1,239.41 12  1,359.00  0.00-65.23-54.36 113.25
1-VM-2-NW/P Portland (Super Cities)  235 01/01/19 12/31/19  4,924.80 12  5,400.00  0.00-259.20-216.00 450.00
42-BR-11-OWC Oregon Welcome Centers - ALL  8 01/01/19 12/31/19  180.00 12  180.00  0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00
52-BR-11-ORS04 French Prairie - NB I-5 (Brochure)  1 01/01/19 12/31/19  285.00 12  300.00  0.00-15.00 0.00 25.00

Client is already buying PDX and Oregon City Welcome Centers for $75 a month.

Client wants to add the other 5 Welcome Centers for $15 a month.

COMMENT/SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS

TOTAL FEE:

APPLICABLE SALES TAX:

TOTAL NET FEE:  6,629.21

 0.00

 6,629.21

TERMS. The agreed payment 

is NET CASH. Payment shall 

be made not later than 30 

days from invoice date. If 

unpaid, a late charge of 1 

1/2% per month or 18% 

annually will be added on the 

unpaid balance and monthly 

thereafter until paid. 

Advertiser agrees to pay all 

collection costs including 

reasonable attorney's fees.

Yes No (8.00% on all applicable programs)PREPAYMENT DISCOUNT (Please check one)

 6,098.88

 

 552.48 552.43

 552.43

 552.43

 552.43  552.43  552.43  552.43

 552.43  552.43  552.43

Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May

Jun Jul Aug Sept Oct Nov

 552.43

TOTAL NET FEE

MONTHLY BILLING SCHEDULE (Including any applicable sales tax)

Fees are normally billed 30 days in advance of service. Monthly Billing Schedule details actual 

billing for the month indicated, not for the month service is provided.

(530.33)

AGREEMENT TO TERMS. Advertiser hereby acknowledges that Advertiser has read all the terms and 

provisions set forth on the front and backside of this Agreement, and agrees that all such terms and 

provisions are a part of this Agreement.

Your Signature:

Name (print):

Title:

Title:

Name (print):

Signature:

APPROVED BY ADVERTISER

Date:

Date:

APPROVED BY  (Certified Folder Display  corporate office)

 

 

TOTAL NET FEE:  6,629.21PREPAYMENT OPTION

SUBTOTAL:

APPLICABLE SALES TAX:

 6,098.88

 0.00

 

Page: 1 of 1 CF010DIS rev. 11/01/2016All fees billed 30 days in advance of service

PACKET PAGE 36



PACKET PAGE 37



PACKET PAGE 38



PACKET PAGE 39



Creating Beautiful Marketing Materials is Easy!
It’s easy to order your rack cards and brochures. Simply log in to our 
website at zuzaMAM.com/rackprogram. Follow the step-by-step 
instructions to select which style and quantity you’d like, upload your 
fi le and check out. It’s that simple!

To order offl ine or for any questions, just give us a call at 800.350.9411 
and ask for the rack program specialist or send us and email at
rackprogram@zuzamam.com.

ZUZA is a full-service digital and offset printer. Do you need something 
other than a rack card or brochure? Ask our friendly service 
representative or log in to zuzamam.com.

Our services include:

 • Digital and variable data printing

 • Traditional offset printing

 • Full-service marketing to connect you with your customers

 • Fulfi llment and logistics nationwide

 • Online marketing campaigns including SMS & email

 • Web-based Marketing Asset Management sites/services

2 0 1 8  P R E F E R R E D

Exclusively for clients of

PRINT
PRICING

  |

2304 Faraday Avenue  •  Carlsbad, CA 92008
rackprogram@zuzamam.com

800.350.9411  |  zuzamam.com 800.350.9411  |  zuzamam.com

PACKET PAGE 40



Rack Cards
4 x 9”  |  two-sided  |  full color  |  10 pt. cover stock

Short Run Rack Cards
digital  |  100 lb.  |  gloss cover

Color Units Cost Unit Cost
4/4 1,000 $275 0.275¢
4/4 2,000 $475 0.238¢

Short Run Brochures
digital  |  100 lb.  |  gloss cover  |  folded to 4, 6, or 8-panel

Size Units Cost Unit Cost
4-Panel 1,000 $375 0.375¢
4-Panel 2,000 $575 0.288¢

6-Panel 1,000 $450 0.450¢
6-Panel 2,000 $650 0.325¢

8-Panel 1,000 $725 0.725¢
8-Panel 2,000 $895 0.448¢

Green Initiatives and Processes
ZUZA is committed to being an eco-friendly printing company, with 
green printing services. In addition to our active paper stock waste 
recycling program and our use of environmentally-friendly vegetable
based inks, we also offer you the choice of many fi ne printing
papers that are certifi ed as being produced using responsible forest
management. When you choose these papers for your print needs, 
you are taking an active part in helping preserve the world’s precious
forests. ZUZA has been certifi ed to both the Forest Stewardship
Council™ (FSC®) and the Sustainable Forestry Initiative® (SFI®) chain-of-
custody standards as part of the production chain for environmentally 
safe products from forests, and we offer you a variety of papers with 
certifi ed forest content procured from FSC and SFI certifi ed forests. It’s 
just one more way ZUZA strives to provide you with environmentally 
friendly printing you can feel good about.

Terms and Conditions

Payment in full is required prior to printing materials. Your printed
materials will be delivered to Certifi ed Folder within 5-10 working
days from electronic proof approval and online checkout (or receipt of 
your signed contract and payment, if processed offl ine).

Units Cost Unit Cost
12,500 $495 0.040¢
25,000 $895 0.036¢
37,500 $1,395 0.037¢
50,000 $1,625 0.033¢
75,000 $2,150 0.029¢
100,000 $2,625 0.026¢

Units Cost Unit Cost 
125,000 $3,100 0.025¢
150,000 $3,990 0.027¢
200,000 $4,995 0.025¢
225,000 $5,495 0.024¢
250,000 $6,250 0.025¢
300,000 $7,480 0.025¢

4-Panel Folded Brochure
8 x 9” folds to 4 x 9”  |  two-sided  |  full color  |  100 lb. gloss stock

Units Cost Unit Cost
12,500 $695 0.056¢
25,000 $1,150 0.046¢
37,500 $1,650 0.044¢
50,000 $1,890 0.038¢
75,000 $2,365 0.032¢

Units Cost Unit Cost 
100,000 $2,835 0.028¢
125,000 $3,395 0.027¢
150,000 $3,940 0.026¢
175,000 $4,395 0.025¢
200,000 $4,830 0.024¢

6-Panel Folded Brochure
12 x 9” folds to 4 x 9”  |  two-sided  |  full color  |  100 lb. gloss stock

Units Cost Unit Cost
12,500 $975 0.078¢
25,000 $1,575 0.063¢
37,500 $2,150 0.057¢
50,000 $2,395 0.048¢
75,000 $3,520 0.047¢

Units Cost Unit Cost 
100,000 $4,250 0.043¢
125,000 $5,250 0.042¢
150,000 $6,150 0.041¢
175,000 $6,985 0.040¢
200,000 $7,770 0.039¢

8-Panel Folded Brochure
16 x 9” folds to 4 x 9”  |  two-sided  |  full color  |  100 lb. gloss stock

Units Cost Unit Cost
12,500 $1,450 0.116¢
25,000 $2,075 0.083¢
37,500 $2,995 0.080¢
50,000 $3,295 0.066¢
75,000 $4,495 0.060¢

Units Cost Unit Cost 
100,000 $5,495 0.055¢
125,000 $6,825 0.055¢
150,000 $7,995 0.053¢
175,000 $9,175 0.052¢
200,000 $10,290 0.051¢

Rack Card

Single Fold Roll Fold Z Fold Accordion Fold Gate Fold Double Parallel Fold

800.350.9411  |  zuzamam.com

Print Pricing +
From
Vista, 
California

All prices include Gloss Aqueous coating except on short run printing

PACKET PAGE 41



.C
O

M

explore
WILSONVILLE

pockettrips

WILSONVILLEOREGON

Wilsonville Visitor Center

+1  503.783.7529

hello@ExploreWilsonville.com

GET HERE

City of Wilsonville Parks & Recreation
29600 SW Park Place, Wilsonville OR 97070

Finding us is easier than you think. Head 
south from Portland for 18 miles. Or head 
north from Salem for 29 miles.

© 2019 Explore Wilsonville. All Rights Reserved.

Located  18 miles from Portland’s 
bustling city center, is a place for 
both city dwellers and nature-lovers. 
In Wilsonville, you’ll encounter over 
200-acres of parks and green spaces—
splash in a river, hike a trail, or golf 
on a green. Bike through Willamette 
wine and farm country tasting and 
sipping along the way. Enjoy budget-
friendly lodging options and free 
parking. Hunt for bargains at the 
Woodburn Premium Outlets or stroll 
through some of Oregon’s best stores 
at Bridgeport Village. Summer inspires 
family time with putt-putt golf, a ride 
on a zipline, picnics in a park, outdoor 
movies and music, and hot days spent 
running through a sprayground. 
Fall and winter days are best spent 
exploring a beer trail, a museum built 
for speed, or battling it out in an 
interactive 3D movie experience. 
Explore Wilsonville’s Pocket of Fun! 
#ExploreWilsonville

PLAN YOUR FUN > 
EXPLOREWILSONVILLE.COM/
POCKETTRIPS

WILSONVILLE, 
OREGON

PACKET PAGE 42



Eat & Drink

Family Time Shopper’s Delight

Farmlandia Fun

History & Heritage Inside Fun

Outside Fun

Art & Music A Lil’ Bit of Country

Finer Things 

Unique Meeting Spots 

STAY HERE
Stay close to the city center of Portland 
and save. Free parking and pay less for 
lodging in Wilsonville. Every day. 

Explore our lodging options: hotels, 
motels, vacation rentals, B&B’s, plus 
nearby RV parks and camping. 

MEET HERE
Meetings are just more fun in 
Wilsonville. Convenient to everywhere, 
Wilsonville has a handful of anything-
but-ordinary meeting venues perfect 
for planning, doing, gathering, and 
learning.     

WILSONVILLE LODGING > 
EXPLOREWILSONVILLE.COM/STAY

PLAN A MEETING > 
EXPLOREWILSONVILLE.COM/MEET

We’re a quaint suburban community 
located in the middle of Willamette 
Valley wine country, bike country, 
Willamette river country and close 
enough to Portland—Oregon’s biggest 
city—for serious city fixes and fun.     

GETTING TO WILSONVILLE > 
EXPLOREWILSONVILLE.COM/GET-HERE

LIFE’S EASY HERE

Build-Your-Own!

PACKET PAGE 43



.C
O

M

explore
WILSONVILLE

pockettrips

WILSONVILLEOREGON

Wilsonville Visitor Center
City of Wilsonville Parks & Recreation
29600 SW Park Place
Wilsonville OR 97070

PACKET PAGE 44



www.ExploreWilsonville.com

PACKET PAGE 45



AAA Via Magazine Leads  
 

Page 1 

Issue FName LName Address1 Address2 City State Zip Phone Email 

JA18 MATT W 429 LOCUST ST  TWIN FALLS ID 83301             
JA18 LEROY JAZWICK PO BOX 145  HAGERMAN ID 83332 2083084562  
JA18 DEE BJARNSON 492 N 4138 E  RIGBY ID 83442             
JA18 BARBARA VELDEZ 2220 E CONTINENTAL  MERIDIAN ID 83642 2088883216  
JA18 LOWELL GANGER PO BOX 70  MOUNTAIN HOME ID 83647 2085874261  
JA18 M SWAIN 76 N LUKE LOOP  NAMPA ID 83651             
JA18 CONNIE LIGHTFIELD 3912 W HLL RD  BOISE ID 83703 2083440071  
JA18 DARLEEN DOROTHEA 8521 W FAIRVIEW AVE #108  BOISE ID 83704 2082580637  
JA18 PHILLIP SIMS PO BOX 2760 BE 4991  CALIF CITY CA 93505             
JA18 JOHN GAINER 13275 SW BRIGHTWOOD STREET  BEAVERTON OR 97005             
JA18 LLOYD KRAUSE 2130 SW BRIGGS CT  BEAVERTON OR 97005             
JA18 SANDRA LANGEN 15150 SW RUBY COURT  BEAVERTON OR 97007 5035443276  
JA18 ROBYN SPELTS 9625 SW PRAIRIE TER UNIT  BEAVERTON OR 97008 9717135246 robynspelts@yahoo.com 

JA18 ANN HODGES 1555 S IVY ST  #219  CANBY OR 97013             
JA18 JEANNE SWEET 545 N DOUGLAS LN  CANBY OR 97013             
JA18 PAUL REID 14954 SE STANHOPE RD  CLACKAMAS OR 97015             
JA18 CORINNE KERN 525 NW 6TH AVE  APT 301  ESTACADA OR 97023             
JA18 ROBERT WILSON 17510 SPRINGHILL PL  GLADSTONE OR 97027 5036567107 CARIBBEAN5@CENTURYLINK.NET 

JA18 LOU LAYMAN 681 NE FLEMING AVE  GRESHAM OR 97030 5036558602 RROGERBEE@GMAIL.COM 

JA18  RAACH 100 CHERRY HILL DRIVE  MOSIER OR 97040             
JA18 STEVE HARVEY 15675 S PARADISE LANE  MULINO OR 97042             
JA18 EDITH RISEN 717 CEDAR LANE  OREGON CITY OR 97045             
JA18 KAREN WAGENMAN 906 WOODLAWN AVE  OREGON CITY OR 97045             
JA18 KEITH OSGROVE PO BOX 1115  WELCHES OR 97067   
JA18 PAMELA ALARCON 8945 SW ASH MEADOWS #402  WILSONVILLE OR 97070             
JA18 SHIRLEY POWELL 7669 SW EMERY CIR  WILSONVILLE OR 97070             
JA18 HANK NYQUIST 11627 SE 222 DR  DAMASCUS OR 97089             
JA18 GAIL HENRIKSON 673 ALAMEDA AVE  ASTORIA OR 97103 3868525296  
JA18 KAREN MILLER 2504 DOUGLAS ST  FOREST GROVE OR 97116             
JA18 DAVID PFLUGRAD 2212 B ST   APT B  FOREST GROVE OR 97116             
JA18 CONNIE ZUERCHER 20483 3RD ST NE  SAINT PAUL OR 97137             
JA18 SHIRLEY SPUEHLER 3214 SE HOLGATE BLVD #213  PORTLAND OR 97202 9712631892 SHIRLEYRASCAL7810@GMAIL.COM 

JA18 ANISA ERWIN 4207 SE WOODSTOCK BL #442  PORTLAND OR 97206 5033183913 LIBRASKIN@GMAIL.COM 

JA18  CEREGHINO 5007 SE STARK  PORTLAND OR 97215             
JA18 DALLAS SPACAL 6826 N DENVER AVE  PORTLAND OR 97217 5032890729  

PACKET PAGE 46



AAA Via Magazine Leads  
 

Page 2 

Issue FName LName Address1 Address2 City State Zip Phone Email 

JA18 R SCHNIBBE 10915 NE SCHUYLER ST  PORTLAND OR 97220             
JA18 TERESA LANGENDOERFER 5209 SW 62ND AVE  PORTLAND OR 97221             
JA18 KIARA JONES 2506 SE HARRISON ST APT #57 MILWAUKIE OR 97222 6192886874 KIARAMJ20@YAHOO.COM 

JA18 M E BURK 7850 SW MAPLE LEAF ST  PORTLAND OR 97223             
JA18 KATHERINE GUTOW 12220 SW ROYAL CT  KING CITY OR 97224 5039926977  
JA18 KEN KINSLEY 15920 SW COLONY DRIVE  TIGARD OR 97224   
JA18 DIANE BRENNAN 8348 SW POINKTER WAY APT K  PORTLAND OR 97225             
JA18 CINDY JENSEN 5901 NW LANDING DR  PORTLAND OR 97229             
JA18 HELEN KEENE 5411 SE THIESSEN ROAD UNIT  MILWAUKIE OR 97267 8328139002 tbccafe@gmail.com 

JA18 LOMA SWICK 16450 SE STERLING CIR  MILWAUKIE OR 97267             
JA18 JANICE HUSZTI 17406 SE COLINA VISTA AVE  MILWAUKIE OR 97267 5036542206 JHUSZTI1@COMCAST.NET 

JA18 C STEINKAMP 4544 ANNEKA LP SE  SALEM OR 97302             
JA18 RAYMOND RAMSAY 2756 PHEASANT AVE SE  SALEM OR 97302             
JA18 JENINE PRUITT 3064 OAK CREST DR NW  SALEM OR 97304             
JA18 JANICE WEISLER 2477 CORAL AVE NE APT B  SALEM OR 97305 9162970335 FROSTYW2000@AOL.COM 

JA18 SHERRY VOORHIES 2120 ROBINS LN SE UNIT 192  SALEM OR 97306             
JA18 S PON 548 ADAM ST NW  ALBANY OR 97321             
JA18 MARY LARSELL 31363 BRYANT WAY  ALBANY OR 97321 5419266783  
JA18 BARBARA HAHN 635 3RD AVE SW  UNIT 402  ALBANY OR 97321             
JA18 ROLAND PATITZ PO BOX 351  DEPOE BAY OR 97341             
JA18 CHERYL CHILIBOLOST PO BOX 805  SWEET HOME OR 97386            SCREAMINRED52@AOL.COM 

JA18 RAE BLECHINGER 3077 W 15TH AVE  EUGENE OR 97402 5415150302 RAE_BLECHINGER@YAHOO.COM 

JA18 NANCY EVEREST 733 NN 9TH ST  COOS BAY OR 97420 5418082399 NANCY.A.EVEREST@GMAIL.COM 

JA18 JOHN BOLING 11831 TILLER TRAIL HWY  DAYS CREEK OR 97429 5418253696 JOHNBOLING1@GMAIL.COM 

JA18 PAULA BOOK 905 LILLIE CIRCLE COURT  FLORENCE OR 97439             
JA18 DUANE FOWLER 5690 MAPLE DR  FLORENCE OR 97439             
JA18 TERRY HUFFMAN 95718 MCKINON DR  GOLD BEACH OR 97444             
JA18 JERRY HANSON 1331 W 13TH AVE  JUNCTION CITY OR 97448             
JA18 BLANCHE CHAMPNEY PO BOX 1285  MYRTLE CREEK OR 97457             
JA18 JOHN WEDDLE PO BOX 407  OAKRIDGE OR 97463 5419155046 JOHNWEDDLE42@YAHOO.COM 

JA18 MONTY JONES 119 SOUTH 70TH ST  SPRINGFIELD OR 97478             
JA18 B ALLTOP 1117 S 69TH ST  SPRINGFIELD OR 97478             
JA18 RANDOLPH WASICK 2290 CORONA AVE  MEDFORD OR 97504 5419738314 RRWASICK@GMAIL.COM 

JA18 KATHARINE ROSS 991 GOLDEN ASPEN PL  ASHLAND OR 97520             
JA18 JAN SAFLEY 13151 AGATE RD  EAGLE POINT OR 97524             

PACKET PAGE 47



AAA Via Magazine Leads  
 

Page 3 

Issue FName LName Address1 Address2 City State Zip Phone Email 

JA18 DORRIE GILLINGHAM 774 ROGUELEA LN  GRANTS PASS OR 97526             
JA18 LEWIS SOWLES 203 MAIN ST  #401  KFALLS OR 97601 3104304631 WILLIAMSOWLES@AOL.COM 

JA18 MARYANN GOMEZ 6550 HAPPY HOLLOW LN  BONANZA OR 97623             
JA18 KAREN MYERS 64165 PIONEER LP RD  BEND OR 97701             
JA18 LARRY BRUCE 1050 NE BUTLER MKY RD  BEND OR 97701             
JA18 ROGER HOLLINGS 59968 HOPI RD  BEND OR 97702 5412131478  
ND18 LINDA GRECO 1401 WINDSOR CT  DENVILLE NJ 7834             
ND18 JOAN FRANCIS 780 RIDGE ROAD  LACKAWANNA NY 14218             
ND18 ANDREW SCHRADER PO BOX 7  GRAWN MI 49637            CATADNREW123@GMAIL.COM 

ND18 JOAN RICE 3471 FULLER RD  EMMETT ID 83617             
ND18 MARIA GRAY 2393 WATTS LN  PAYETTE ID 83661 2086424139  
ND18 SHERRYL WINSLOW 3596 S CREEKWOOD WAY  BOISE ID 83709             
ND18 JOHN GAINER 13275 SW BRIGHTWOOD ST  BEAVERTON OR 97005             
ND18 RAY ROSA 14905 SW VILLAGE LN  BEAVERTON OR 97007 5032909130  
ND18 CORINNE KERN 525 NW 6TH AVE #301  ESTACADA OR 97023             
ND18 JANET BARLOW 1180 NW RIVERVIEW AVE  GRESHAM OR 97030             
ND18 SUSAN RUDIN 13515 SW UTE ST  TUALATIN OR 97062             
ND18 DAVID PFLUGRAD 2212 B ST APT B  FOREST GROVE OR 97116             
ND18 CECELIA KENNEY 3830 HAYES UNIT A  NEWBERG OR 97132 5035387842  
ND18 DEVINA STEARNS 17235 SW HILLSBORO HWY  SHERWOOD OR 97140 5036286834  
ND18 MACIE SEXTON 15141 SW WILLIAMETTE ST  SHERWOOD OR 97140 9713039721  
ND18 K H MANTEL PO BOX 1897  PORTLAND OR 97207             
ND18 ROMONA FOSTER 10630 NE WYGANT ST  PORTLAND OR 97220 5038995060  
ND18 R SCHNIBBE 10915 NE SCHUYLER ST  PORTLAND OR 97220             
ND18 DR BRADFORD CRAIN 3814 SW PENDLETON ST  PORTLAND OR 97221             
ND18 RALPH TRUTT 7912 SW ASHFORD ST  TIGARD OR 97224             
ND18 RICK CHRISTMAN 5990 SE 92ND AVE #417  PORTLAND OR 97266             
ND18 R SCHROEDER 3404 HARVARD AVE SE  ALBANY OR 97322             
ND18 G WINTERS 435 SW EDGEWATER  DEPOE BAY OR 97341             
ND18 MIKE MARQUEZ PO BOX 190  LEBANON OR 97355   
ND18 LEE BLACKWOOD PO BOX 536  NEWPORT OR 97365            LEEBL@HOTMAIL.COM 

ND18 KEITH MAINE PO BOX 182  ALLEGANY OR 97407             
ND18 SHERRY BRICHER-WENDT 1605 W HARRISON ST  COTTAGE GROVE OR 97424            SBRICHER1@YAHOO.COM 

ND18 BILL MASON 1968 35TH ST  FLORENCE OR 97439            BILL97439@GMAIL.COM 

ND18 JOHN WADDLE PO BOX 407  OAKRIDGE OR 97463 5419155046 JOHNWEDDLE42@YAHOO.COM 

PACKET PAGE 48



AAA Via Magazine Leads  
 

Page 4 

Issue FName LName Address1 Address2 City State Zip Phone Email 

ND18 AUDRE SWARTOUT 978 W L ST  SPFD OR 97477             
ND18 MARTGO SHAY 7510 N 71 ST  SPRINGFIELD OR 97478 5417267269  
ND18 TERRY NYDIGGER SMITH 87919 HUSTON  VENETA OR 97487 5416075717  
ND18 MIKE STEELY 1117 LA LOMA ST  MEDFORD OR 97501 5417732836  
ND18 TED KREMPA 2856 TONIA CIR  MEDFORD OR 97504             
ND18 SAAD IBRAHIM 30 7TH ST  ASHLAND OR 97520             
ND18 JOLENE WHITE 677 TOWNE STREET  GRANTS PASS OR 97527 5419551073 JOJOCASPER70@YAHOO.COM 

ND18 LEWIS SOWLES 203 MAIN ST #401  KLAMATH FALLS OR 97601 3104304631 WILLIAMSOWLES@AOL.COM 

ND18 LEE OSBORN 5028 GLENWOOD DR  KLAMATH FALLS OR 97603             
ND18 JUDY MCCLEAN 19325 ALIANNA LOOP  BEND OR 97702             
ND18 JEAN KNAPP 6137 NE 41ST ST  REDMOND OR 97756 5419239857  
ND18 DENISE BANTON 17007 GOLDEN STONE DR  SISTERS OR 97759 5413832282  
 

PACKET PAGE 49



29799 SW Town Center Loop East, Wilsonville, OR 97070 • Phone 503-682-0411 • Web www.ci.wilsonville.or.us 

City of Wilsonville NEWS RELEASE  

For Immediate Release 

December 3, 2018 

CONTACT:  Brian Stevenson, Parks and Recreation Program Manager  
503-570-1523; stevenson@ci.wilsonville.or.us 

City Now Accepting Grant Applications;  
Awards Fund Tourism & Community Projects 

 
WILSONVILLE, OR — The Wilsonville Parks and Recreation Department is now accepting 
applications for The Community Tourism Grant Program and the Community Opportunity Grant 
Program, which together provide $50,000 in funding for local organizations to support an array 
of projects providing benefit to community groups, residents and visitors to Wilsonville. 

The Community Tourism Grant Program awards up to $25,000 annually to organizations that 
produce projects, programs or events that draw visitors to Wilsonville. The deadline for the 
Tourism Grant is Friday, Feb. 1, after which the Tourism Promotion Committee reviews requests 
and determines awards. Funding for the program comes from the City’s transient room taxes 
assessed on overnight lodging visitors.  

The Community Opportunity Grant Program provides $25,000 funding each year for a wide 
range of local programs and projects that promote education, diversity, arts or community 
involvement in the city. The Parks and Recreation Advisory Board reviews requests and 
distributes awards twice annually. Applications are due Friday, March 1. Funds for the 
Opportunity Grant program come from the City’s general fund. 

In partnership with Clackamas County, a third grant source is available for projects and events 
designed to attract visitors to the community from throughout the region. 

The Clackamas County Community Partnership Grant, in partnership with Clackamas 
County Tourism, awards funding to local tourism projects that aim to increase the numbers of 
tourist visitors and the economic impact of tourism. Up to $20,000 is available for projects that 
increase overnight lodging stays in Clackamas County, bring visitors into communities from 
greater than 50 miles away to shop, dine, recreate, take in arts or cultural offerings, or visit 
heritage sites and entice visitors to “linger longer.” The application deadline is Thursday, Feb 28. 

For more information, go online to www.WilsonvilleParksandRec.com/GrantPrograms; or 
contact Brian Stevenson, Program Manager, at 503-570-1523, stevenson@ci.wilsonville.or.us. 

— # # # — 



Vertigo Marketing Dec. 20, 2018 
 

WINTER SURVEY OBSERVATIONS &  
NEXT STEP DECISIONS 

 
Winter Survey Update  
The surveying started approximately one month ago (mid-November). We are 
finding people are not being receptive to taking intercept surveys (seem to be 
annoyed – this is very different from our summer experience). The interviewers 
have experienced attitude at some locations (Family Fun Center, breweries and 
wineries).  
 
The surveys taking place at local events have been good and people have been 
receptive, but events are limited during the winter months so we can’t rely on 
capturing as many surveys like we did in the summer months.  
 
Concerns 
RRC is concerned about the rude/grumpy people taking a toll on interviewers, 
extra hours required to get surveys collected and meeting our winter intercept 
survey goal. 
 
Lack of survey access to hotels/motels is also a concern.  
 
As with any emergent destination, we prefaced these concerns going into the 
survey project so this is not surprising. We knew the winter survey would be more 
challenging than the summer survey.  
  
 
Next Step Suggestions 
 
1) Plead with hotels to let us survey (intercept and/or online) 
*this was crucial in Bend during winter months in order to meet required numbers 
 
We know this is where the out-of-area guests are and we need to get access to 
them.  
 
Lynnette will schedule meetings with all Wilsonville hotels/motels in January. It 
might be helpful to have Mark, or a representative from the city to come along. 
We will suggest having interviewers in lobby area during peak check-in times. 
BooneTown Bistro and Bar at the Holiday Inn Express would also be a prime 
placement for interviewers.  
 
2) Do we find it is imperative to have an apples-to-apples comparison 
between summer and winter surveys?  
 
If not, then we can experiment in different ways to get valuable information from 
visitors to assist in future marketing decisions and tourism-focused infrastructure. 



For example, the locals survey (an extra added bonus survey that was initiated) 
gave us a lot of good insights and information.  
 
Recommendation: Give the intercept surveys a bit more time (one more month) 
and if the situation doesn’t improve, we would like to move forward with the 
“experimental” phase of the survey. RRC agrees with this recommendation.  
 
We would keep the final summer data report separate from the winter survey 
report since the surveys would not be an apples-to-apples comparison.  
 
EXPERIMENTAL PHASE SUGGESTIONS 
 
1) We would hit the online surveys really hard. Knowing why people would visit or 
what their current perceptions of Wilsonville or attractions/services they would like 
to see in Wilsonville would be valuable to know.  
 
We would promote this online survey from the ExploreWilsonville.com website, set 
up an email campaign as well as set up a separate ad campaign on Facebook 
targeting visitors in the area. We can also see if partners in the community would 
consider linking to the survey. Incentives would be offered to all survey takers. 
Partners would be offered an isolated report of their data collected to use for their 
own purposes. The report would be similar to what we gave the Wilsonville 
Festival of Arts and Team Northwest (horse shows). 
 
2) Interview visitors at locations outside of Wilsonville. Some suggestions include: 
French Prairie rest area, Champoeg State Heritage Area, Aurora, Woodburn 
Premium Outlets, Tulip festival, Newberg, etc.  
 
Other suggestions? 
 
 

 
  



ONLINE WINTER SURVEY QUESTIONNAIRE SAMPLE 
 
 
•         Are you considering visiting Wilsonville in the next 12 months? 
•         [If yes] When are you considering taking a trip to Wilsonville? 
•         For which of the following reasons are you considering visiting Wilsonville? 
•         What information sources have you used to research the Wilsonville area? 
•         [To understand why people are on the Explore Wilsonville website] Which of the following best 
describes you? 

o   I am gathering information for a trip to Wilsonville. 
o   I live in Wilsonville and am researching options or activities for visiting friends or family 
o   I am a meeting, event, or wedding planner visiting this website for business reasons 
o   I am a travel agent or tour operator visiting this website for business reasons 
o   I am visiting this website for market research 
o   I am visiting Wilsonville on business (meeting, retreat, etc.) 
o   Other 
o   None of the above 

•         Which best describes where you are in the trip planning process? 
•         Have you seen or heard any advertising about Wilsonville in the past 12 months? 
•         [If yes] Where did you see or hear the advertising? 
•         What is the first word, phrase or image that comes to mind when you think of Wilsonville? 
•         What aspects of Wilsonville are most attractive to you, based on your past experience, 
impressions, or what you may have seen or heard? 
•         Are there any characteristics of Wilsonville or impressions you have of Wilsonville which might 
deter you from visiting in the future? 
•         What types of attractions or things to do you are looking for in a place to visit?  
•         Which of the following types of destinations have you visited on an overnight vacation in the past 
three winters? (Check all that apply) 

o   [ ] Mountain destinations 
o   [ ] Lake or river destinations 
o   [ ] National / state parks or monuments 
o   [ ] Areas of cultural or historical interest 
o   [ ] Ski resorts 
o   [ ] Major cities 
o   [ ] Ocean coast or beach destinations 
o   [ ] Amusement parks 
o   [ ] Casinos 
o   [ ] Ocean cruise 
o   [ ] Travel abroad 
o   [ ] Other: 

•         Generally speaking, for your winter vacation trips, do you typically: 
o   ( ) Visit the same destination year after year 
o   ( ) Rotate between a few different destinations 
o   ( ) Visit new/different destinations all the time 

  



•         How would you classify yourself on the following scale in planning your vacations? 
o   (1) Value conscious/price sensitive/least cost choice 
o   (2) 
o   (3) Seek an even balance between price and quality of experience 
o   (4) 
o   (5) Quality of experience is primary concern regardless of cost 

•         How many total overnight vacation trips do you anticipate taking in summer/fall 2019? 
•         Please think about the factors you consider when choosing a vacation destination. How important 
are each of the following in choosing where to go? 

o   Atmosphere / ambiance of destination 
o   Quality of accommodations 
o   Value of accommodations 
o   General sightseeing/touring opportunities 
o   Outdoor recreation opportunities 
o   Scenic beauty 
o   Arts, music and cultural experiences 
o   Quality and variety of shopping 
o   Quality and variety of dining 
o   Quality and variety of nightlife 
o   Good variety of activities for my family/children 
o   Friendly people 
o   Good place to "get away" and relax 
o   Fun and exciting place to visit 
o   Lack of crowds 
o   Familiarity with area / previous experience 
o   See new destinations I haven't visited before 
o   Easy / convenient place to get to 
o   Overall value for the price paid 

•         In general, what is the best way for us to reach you to make you aware of events, special 
packages, area improvements, etc.? (Please note that you will not be contacted by this method, we are 
just trying to understand our guests' preferences.) 

o   [ ] Email 
o   [ ] Blog post/article on our website 
o   [ ] Post on our Facebook page 
o   [ ] Post on our Instagram page 
o   [ ] Post on our Twitter feed 
o   [ ] Magazine ads 
o   [ ] Newspaper ads 
o   [ ] TV ads 
o   [ ] Radio ads 

o   [ ] Mail 
o   [ ] Prefer not to be contacted 
o   [ ] Other: 

[ Add subscribe to our email newsletter and prize opt-in to end of survey ] 


	1-2018 11 20 Minutes - Tourism Promo Com Mtg
	MEETING MINUTES
	Tuesday, November 20, 2018 • 1–3 pm Willamette River Room, Wilsonville City Hall

	1a-News Release - Draft Strategy for Arts Public Comment 12_19_2018
	2-OregonBarometerJul2018
	3-OregonBarometerAug2018
	4-OregonBarometerSep2018
	5-OregonBarometerOct2018
	6-Privacy Policy
	7-DISCLAIMER
	8-VertigoMarketingOregon_201810-LtrSize
	Trend Wilsonville, OR+
	Trend Troutdale, OR+

	9-STR Portland Metro Participating-61 lodging properties
	10-STR Portland Metro Non-Participating-24 lodging properties
	11-Trev_Distribution_11_27_18
	12-wilsonville - proposal (no salem)
	13-Corporate_Portland
	14-OWC - 2018 Oregon Welcome Center Program
	15-city of wilsonville - proposal 2
	16-CFsites_Portland_Salem
	17-2018-Zuza-Printing-i1340
	18-Trifold1
	19-ExploreWV_envelope_BOTH1
	20-AAA leads



